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NOTICE

NOTICE is hereby given that the Fortieth Annual General Meeting (AGM] ol the Members of th
Fremier Ferro Alloys & Securities Limited [“the Company"] will be held on Thursday, the 21+
SEﬂTE'[Hh'E‘r. 2017 at 11.00 AM at the rEE:i:i“['L"j‘E-;J office of the company situated a1 BET
Anandapur, EM. Bypass, 2nd Floor, Kelkata - 700107 (Landmark: near Ruby Hospital] to
transact the following business:

Ordinary Business:

1] To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Financial Statements of the Company for the
Financial Year ended 31% March, 2017 topether with the reports of the Board of
Directors’s and Auditors's thereon.

Z) To appoint a Director in place of Mr. Vinlt Agrawal (holding DIN, 06944709), who
retires by rotation at this Annual General Meeting and being eligible. offers himsell fos
re-appointment,

3) To raufy the appointment of the Auditors of the company and to fix their remuneration,
In this regard to consider and if thought fit, to pass, with or without madification(s), the
following resolution as an Ordinary Resolution:

"RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 139, 142 and all othe applicable
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 3[(7) of the Companies (Aot gl
Auditors) Rules, 2014 {Including any statutory modification[s) or re-enactment thereol far 15

time being in force), the Company hereby ratifies the appointment of M/s. S K. Aprawal & Lo

Chartered Accountants (Firm Registration Number 306033 E]. as the Statutory Auditors of the
Lompany to hold office fram the conclusion of this Annual General Meeting until the conclusian
of the next Annual General Meeting of the Company on such remuneration as may be agreed
upon by the Board of Directors and the Auditors, in addition to the reimbursement of taxes and
actual out-of-pocket expenses to be incurred in connection with the audit of accounts of the
Company for the financlal year ending March 31, 2018°

Special Business:

ltem No 4

IO _APPROVE THE APPOINTMENT OF MRS, VINEETA PODDAR (DIN: 03628583) AS
INDEPENDENT WOMAN DIRECTOR IN THE COMPANY

-




To consider, and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification the following
resolution as an Ordinary Resolution,

"RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 1449, 152 and any nther applicable
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, and the rules made thereunder in luding any statutor,
maodification(s) or re-enactment(s) thereof for the fime being in farce| read with Schedule IV 1y
the Companies Act, 2013, Mrs, Vineeta Poddar (holding DIN: D3628563) who was a ppointed as
an Additional Director of the Company under Section 161 of the Companies Act, 2013 with
effect from 30% [anuary, 2017 by the Board of Directors to hald office up to the date of this
Annual General Meeting of the Company and in respect of whom the Company has received a
notice in writing under Section 160 of the Companies Act, 2013 from a member praposing her
candidature for the office of Director of the Company, be and is hereby appointed as an
Independent Director of the Lompany for a term of three consecutive years and whose office
shall. henceforth, not be liable to determination by retirement of Directors™,

Item No 5
MWMMMMW THE COMPANY

To consider, and ir thought fit, to pass with or without modification the following
resolution as an Ordinary Resolution.

“RESOLVED THAT in accordance with the provisions of the Sections 196, 197 read with
schedule Voand all other applicabie provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 (including any
statutory modification (s) or re-enactment thereaf for the time being in force), approval of the
Company be and is hereby accorded to fix limit upto Rs. 7,00,000 (Rupees Seven Lakh Only) far
Femuneration to be provided to Mr. Sudip Pramanik, Manager, of the Company in near future
subject to the approval of the shareholders In the ensuing Annual General Meeting of the
Company,

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board be and is hereby authorized to take all such Slips A%
may be necessary, proper or ex pedient to give effect to this resolution.”

Registered Office: By Order of the Board
687, Anandapur, E.M. Bypass, 2% Floor J

Kolkata - 700 107 (Tl ™)

CIN: L27310WB1977PLCO31117 ST 5 g

E-mail: panemamics@emamigroup.com Madhuri [hawai
Phone No. 033-66136264, Fax: 033-66136242 Company Secretary & Compliance Officer
Website: www, pfaslin

Dated: August 24, 2017




MOTES:

1) A MEMBER ENTITLED TO ATTEND AND VOTE AT THE MEETING 1S ENTITLED TO

2)

3)

4)

&)

7]

8)

)

APPOINT A PROXY TO ATTEND AND VOTE ON A POLL INSTEAD OF HIMSELF AND
THE PROXY NEED NOT BE A MEMBER.

The instrument appointing Proxy in order to be effective, should reach the
Registered Office of the Company, duly completed and signed, nol less than 18
hours before the commencement of the Annual General Meeting. A Proxvy form is
sent herewith, Proxies submitted on behalf of the companies, socleties eto., must
be supported by an appropriate resolution/authority, as applicable.

Members are requested to note that a person can act as proxy on behall ol
members not exceeding fifty (50) and holding in the aggregate nol more than ten
percent of the total share capital of the Company carrying voting rights. In casc a
proxy is proposed to be appointed by a member holding more than ten percent of
the total share capital of the Company carrying voting rights, then such proxy
shall not act as a proxy for any other person or shareholder.

The Register of Members and Share Transfer Books of the company will remain closed
from 15.09.2017 (Friday] to 21.09.2017 [Thursday) (both days inclusive).

Duly executed and stamped transfer deeds, along with the share certificates, should b

submitted to the company before the closure of the Register of Members (o
registration.

An Explanatory Statement pursuant to Section 102 of the Companies Act 2013 in
relation to the Special Business is annexed hereto and forms part of this Notice.

Members/Representatives/Froxy(ies] are reguested tm bring attendance ship a
enclosed, duly filled in, together with their copy of Annual Report and notice conve
the Annual General Meeting,

In case of joint holders attending the meeting, only such joint holder who is higher in
the order of names will be entitled to vote,

Lorporate members intending te send their authorized representatives to attend the
Annual General Meeting are requested to send a certified true copy of the Board
Resolution authorizing their representative to attend and vote on their hehalf at the
Annual General Meeting.

Investors may address their queries/communications al
panemamics@emamigroup.com,

Shareholders seeking any information with regard to the Accounts are requested to
write to the company at least seven days in advance 5o as to enable the Management o
keep the information ready at the Annual General Meeting.
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v,

VI.

10) Electronic copy of the Annual Report for 2016-17 with Motice ol the 40 Annual
General Meeting of the Company fnteralia indicating the process and manner ol e-voting
along with Attendance Slip and Proxy Form is being sent in the permitted mode to all
the tnembers as on record date Le. 14.08.2017. Members may also note that Notice of
40" Annual General Meeting and Annual Report for 2016-17 will also be available on

Company’s website at www,pfaslin for their download.

11)Members who have not registered their e-mail addresses so far are requested to
register their e-mail address for receiving all communication including Annual Report,
Motices, Circulars, ete. from the Company electronically.

1Z)Members desirous of obtaining any information concerning the accounts and
operations of the Company are requested to address their gquestions in wrinng 1w the
Company Secretary at least ten days before the date of the meeting, so that the
information required may be made available at the meeting,

13) Copies of Memorandum of Association & Articles of Assaciation of the Company and all
other material documents referred to herein above will be available for inspection at
the Registered Office of the Company during the business hours on all working days
excepl Saturdays, Sundays and other holidays.

14)The Securities and Exchange Board of India (SEBI) has mandated the submssion o
Permanent Account Number (PAN) by every Participant in Securities Market Membirs
holding shares in electronic form are, therefore, requested to submit the PAN 10 their
Depository Participants with whom they are maintaining their demat accounts.
Members holding shares in physical form can submit their PAN details to the Company.

The instructions for shareholders voting electronically are as under:

The voting period beglns on 18 September, 2017 (9.00 am.) and ends on 20
September, 2017 (5.00 p.m.) During this period sharehalders’ of the Company, holding
shares either in physical form or in dematerialized form, as on the cut-ofl date [Record
Date) i.e. 14 September, 2017, may cast their vote electronically. The e-voting madule
shall be disabled by CDSL for voting thereafter,

Shareholders who have already voted prior to the meeting date would not be entitled to
vote at the meeting venue,

The shareholders should log on to the e-voting website www evotingindia com

Click on "Sharehalders® tab,

Mow, select the "PREMIER FERRO ALLOYS AND SECURITIES LIMITEDR" from the drop
down menu and click on "SUBMIT"

NMow Enter your User ID
a) For CDSL: 16 digits beneficiary 1D,
b} For NSDL: 8 Character DP 1D followed by 8 Digits Client 113,

5




ViI.

VIILL

LX,

PAN

] Members helding shares in Physical Form should enter Folio Number registered
with the Company.

Next enter the Image Verification as displayed and Click on Login.

If you are holding shares in demat form and had logged on to wwwevetingindia.com
ang voted on an earlier voting of any company, then your existing password is to he
used,

If you are a first time user follow the ste ps given below:

For Members holding shares in Demat Form and Physical Form

Enter your 10 digit alpha-numeric *PAN Issued by Income Tax Department
(Applicable for both demat shareholders as well as physical shareholders)
* Members who have not updated their PAN with the Company /Depository
Participant are requested to use the first two letters of their name and the
8 diglts of the sequence number in the PAN Fiald

* |n case the sequence number is less than 8 diglts enter the apphicable
number of (I's before the number after the first two characters of the
name in CAPITAL letters. Eg If your name is Ramesh Kumar with
sequence number 1 then enter RAOODO0001 in the PAN Field,

Dividend | Enter the Dividend Bank Details or Date of Birth [in dd/mm/yyyy format) as |

Bank recorded in your demat account or in the company records in order to log in
Details
| or Date | + Ifhoth the details are not recoded with the depository or company ploase
| of  Hirth enter the member 1D/ Folioc Number in the Dividend Bank detuls ek
| (DOB) mentioned in Instruction (V1]
| K.  After entering these details appropriately, click on "SUBMIT" tah.
Al.  Members holding shares in physical form will then directly reach the Company
selection screen. However, members holding shares in demat form will now reach
‘Password Creation’ menu wherein they are required to mandatorily enter their login
| MSSWUTIj in the new p-‘:'ls.'iwurd field. Kindly note that this password is to be also wed
by the demat holders for vo ting for resalutions of any ather company on which they are
eligible to vote, provided that company opts for e-voting through CDSL platform. It s
strongly recommended not to share vour password with any other person anud Lok
utmost care to kKeep your passwaord confidential,
Xll.  For Members holding shares in physical form, the details can be used only far e-voting
on the resolutions contained in this Notice.
X1 Click on the EVSN for "PREMIER FERRO ALLOYS AND SECURITIES LIMITED




X1V,

XV,

XIX.

XKLL

XVIL

XV

AX1

XXIL

On the voting page. you will see "RESOLUTION DESCRIFTION” and against the same the
aption "YES/NO” for voting Select the option YES or NO as desived. The aption YES
implies that you assent to the Resolution and option NO implies that you dissent to the
Hesolution.

Click on the "RESOLUTIONS FILE LINK" if you wish to view the entire Resolution details.

After selecting the resolution you have decided to vote on, click on "SUBMIT". A
confirmation box will be displayed. If you wish to confirm your vote, click on “0K", else
to change your vote, click on "CANCEL” and accordin gly modify your vate.

Once you "CONFIRM” your vote on the resolution, you will not be allowed to modify
Vour vioke,

You can also take print of the voting done by vou by clicking on “Click here to print”
option on the Vating page.

If a Demat account holder has forgotten the Jogin password then Enter the User 1 il
the Image verification code and click on Forgot Password & enter the details as
prompted by the system.

Note for Non Individual Shareholders and Custodians

Non-Individual shareholders [ie, other than Individuals, HUF, NRI etc.] and Custodian
are required to log on to www.evetingindia.com and register themselves as Corporates.

A scanned copy of the Reglstration Form bearing the stamp and sign of the entity should
be emailed to helpdesk.evotl ng@cdslindia.com

After receiving the login details a Compliance User should be created usmng the admin
login and password. The Compliance User would be able to link the accounis) o
which they wish to vote an.

The list of accounts linked in  the login~ should be  mailed
tohelpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com and on approval af the accounts they would be ahle
Lo cast their vote.

A scanned copy of the Board Resolution and Power of Attorney [I0A) which they o
issued In favour of the Custodian, if any, should be uploaded in PDF farmat in th
system for the scrutinizer to verify the same.

In case you have any queries or issues regarding e-voting, you may refer the Frequently
Asked Questions ("FAQs") and e-voting manual available at www.evotingindia.com
under help section or write an email to helpdesk evoting@cdslindia.com,

The voting rights of shareholders shall be in proportion to their share of the paid up
equity share capital of the Company.

The Board of Directors of the company at their meeting held on 9% August, 2017 has
appointed Ms. Megha Modi, Practicing Company Secretary, having COP: 14871 and

T




Membership no. 39088, as the Scrutinizer, to scrutinize the e- vobimg process i bur and

transparent manner.

P
KXV In case of members receiving the physical copy thev are advised to follow all stens from
serial no. (i) to {xvii],
Registered Office:

GBY7, Anandapur, E.M. Bypass, 2™ Floor
Kolkata - 700 107

CIN: LZ7310WB1977PLC031117

E-mail: panemamics@emamigroup.com
Phone No. 033-66136264, Fax: 033-66136242

Website: www.plaslin

Dated: August 24, 2017

By Order of the Board

Fi

I-'- T
el s
A

Madhuri [hawar
Company Secretary & Compliance Officer




Explanatory Statement in respect of the Special Business pursuant to Section 102 of the
Companies Act, 2013:

ltem No 4

Mrs. Vineeta Poddar (DIN: 0362B583) was appointed as an Additional Director woef lanuary
30, 2017 in accordance with the provisions of section 161 of the companies Act, 2013 Purenant
to section 161 of the companies Act, 2013 the abave director holds office upto the date of the
ensuing Annual General Meeting, In this regard the Company has received request in writing
from a member of the Company propoesing Mrs. Vineeta Poddar (DIN: D362RE583) candidatyre
tor appointment as director of the Company in accordance with the peovisions of Section 160
and all other applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, The Board feels that pProges
of Mrs. Vineeta Poddar (DIN: (1362B583) on the Board is the requirement af Act and also
desirable and would be beneficial to the company.

None of the Directors or their relatives, except Mrs. Vineeta Poddar (DIN: 03628583) to whom
the resolution relates, is concerned or interested financially or otherwise in the resolution, The
Board recommends the resolution set forth in Item No. 4 for the approval of the membhers.

Item Mo 5

Mr. Sudip Pramanik was appointed as the Manager of the Company in the Board Mep g hild
on 11.0B:2016 and in terms of the provision of Sections 196, 197 read with schedule V and all
other applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 (including any statutery moedification
{8) or re-enactment thereof for the time being in force), it Is required o pet approval of the
members of the Company for fixing the ceiling limit of remuneration upto Rs. 7.00.000 /-
(Rupees Seven Lakh Only) in case of inappropriate profit in the company after taking due
consideration of Effective Capital as per schedule V of the Companies Act, 2001 %, lar aear futuie
in the ensuing Annual General Meeting of the Company.

In the context of the above, the Board recommends the resolution set forth in l[tem Mo 5 to be
passed as Ordinary Resolution for the approval of the members,




ANNEXURE TO THE NOTICE

DETAILS OF THE DIRECTORS SEEKING APPOINTMENT / RE-APPOINTMENT AT THE 407
ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING [IN PURSUANCE OF REGULATION 36 (1) OF SEBI [LISTING
OBLIGATION AND DISCLOSURE REQUIREMENTS) REGULATIONS, 2015

| Name of Director

| Mrs, Vineeta Podaar

DIN . | 03628583 ]
Date of Birth | 13.10.1982
| Qualification | Graduate

__Dé_lt_ﬁ of éphp-:rin_ tment on the Board

| 30.01.2017

Brief Resume and Area of Expertise

| Mrs. Vineeta Poddar havi ng basic knowledge of
| Accounts and Finance.

| Directorship held in other companies

Membership/Chairmanship

committees of other public com panies

| 1, Sheesh Ke Dani Natural Eesources Privale
Limited
<. sandip Mercantile Private Limited
3. TMT Viniyogan Limited
4. Deevee Commercials Limited

Nl

_- No. of shares held in the Company

| Wil

inter se and KMP of the Company

Relationships, if any, between Directors None

LLA]




PREMIER FERRO ALLOYS & SECU RITIES LIMITED
CIN: L27310WB1977PLCO31117
Registered office: 687, Anandapur, EM Bypass, 2 Floor, Kolkata 700107
Phone No.: 033- 661 36264, Tele Fax: 033-66136242

Website: www,pfaslin ; E-mail: panemamics@emarmigroup.com

‘ ATTENDANCE SLIP

| hereby record my presence at the Fortieth Annual General Meeting of the Company held at
‘ BBT. Anandapur, EM Bypass, 2* Floor, Kolkata- 700 107 on Thursday, 21+ day of September
2017 at 11.00 AM.

_Rr_gh_ter{*_d Fo I-im;-' DPID |
& Cliene 1D*

Name and Address of the |
Shareholder(s)

Mame of Joint Holders, if
any

Na. of Shares Held

- '

, Members'/Proxy's Name in Block Letter Member's / Proxy's Signature
Note: Shareholders / Proxy holder desiring to attend the meeting should bring his copy of the
Annual Report for reference at the meeting. Please bring this attendance slip ta the meeting
and hand over at the entrance duly filled in and signed,




The Electric Voting Particulars are set out below”

ELECTRONIC VOTING PARTICULARS

EVSN (E-VOTING SEQUENCE | USERID
NUMBER])

Please refer to the AGM Notice for e-voting instructions.

PASSWORD

—




PREMIER FERRO ALLOYS & SECURITIES LIMITED .
CIN: L27310WB1977PLC0O31117 i
Registered office: 687, Anandapur, EM Bypass, 2% Floor, Kolkata 700107
Phone No.: 033-66136264, Tele Fax: 033- 66136242

Website: www pfaslin ; E-mail: panemamics®emamigroup.com

FormNo MGT-11

Proxy form
[Pursuant to Section 105(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 19(3) of the Companies
(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014/

CIN: LZ7310WB1977PLCO31117
Name of the Company: Premier Ferro Alloys & Securities Limited
Registered office: 687, Anandapur, EM. Bypass, 2* Floor, Kolkata- 700 107

Name of theMember({s):
Registered address:
E-mail Id:

Folio No/ Clint 1d:

DP 1D
I/ We bieing the e e
ROIINE. st smatssis isscescsssisassssi asses e ShETES, hereby appoint
L B s vcavcoves m nniinica
Address:
E-mail Id:
SIENALULE: -.....ormmrmiinisisisnss ssmnasrers sy OF Falling him
e sy
Address:
E-mall 1d:
B AN s S e
a5 my/our proxy to attend and vote {on a poll) for me/us and on my/our behalf at Fortieth '

Annual General Meeting of members of the Company, to be held on Thursday, 21% September,
2017 at the registered office of the Company at 687, Anandapur, EM. Bypass, 27 Floas
Kolkata-700 107, and at any adjournment thereof in respect of such resalutions as e
indicated below:



' RESOLUTION EARTICULARS OPTIONAL®
!_E‘.“_ - - | AGAINST FOR
Ordinary
Business . s |
1. To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Balance
o= Sheet for 31.03.2017. !
2, To appoint Mr. Vinit Agrawal [(holding DIN:
06944709), who retires by rotatien at this Annual
General Meeting and being eligible, offers himself for |
re-appointment. o
3. Ratification of appointment of M/s. S.K. AGARWAL &
CO. (Firm Registration No. 306033F), Chartered
Accountants, as Statutory Auditors of the Company : |
and fixing their remuneration.
Special |
Business
4, | Ta approve the appointment of Mrs, Vineeta Poddar |
I{hﬂ|ding DIN: 03628583} as Independent Woman
- Director in the Company.,
3. To approve to grant limit to Mr. Sudip Pramanik,
Manager of the Company, In respect to Managerial
Remuneration.
SIgned this (i e rrsssreresssssasses s sassssns day of v . 2017
signature of Shareholdar... ..o cinaiineiomim i
Affix
Hevenue
sipnaturs of 1o Progy WOIOBT B i sinimissiisiaisntii i oo Stamp

Signature of 2™ Proxy holder{s) ...




Notes: This form of proxy in order to be effective should be duly completed and deposited m
the Registered Office of the Company, not less than 48 hours before the commencemen of the
rmeeting.

L. Any alteration or correction made to this proxy form must he initaled by the
signatoryfsignatories

2. If you wish to vate for a Resolution, place a tick in the corresponding hox under the
column marked "For". If vou wish to vote agalnst a Resolution, please tick in the
corresponding box under the column marked “Against”. If no direction is given, vour
proxy may vole or abstain as he/she thinks fit
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PREMIER FERRO ALLOYS & SECURITIES LIMITED
CIN: L27310WB1977PLCO31117
Registered office: 667, Anandapur, £ M Bynass,
2 Floor, Kolkata 700107
Phone No. 033- 66136264, Tele Fax: 033 -66136242

Website: www.pfaslin ; E-mail: RENEMAMICS e mamIgroup. com

DIRECTORS' REPORT

| Ta,
‘ The Members,

Your Directors have immense pleasure in presenting the 40 Annual Repart of the Company
together with the Audited Financlal Statements for the year ended 31 March' 2017

FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS: I 2016-17 2015 16
(- _(Rs.) (Hs)
Operating Income | 361 890,871 29.87.98,065
‘ Other Income _ T3l 172 | axAliod
Total Income [A) 36,26,48,043 | 60,13,39,349

Purchases

_26,50,00,000 |

50,90,00,000

_Add: Additions during the year |
Less: Transfer to Special Reserve [Under section 45-1C of
_Reserve Bank of India Act, 193 4)

Balance Carried Forward

DIVIDEND

No Dividend was declared for the current financial year.,

4,93,50,675
THTHZO0

3,67,30,064

_Employee Benefit Expenses = 20.21,499 16,32,166
Finance Costs o - 9.21,51,710 H7377.607
| Depreciation on Tangible Assets 28,751 27,3
_Other Expenses 27.99,654 284,80
Total Expenditure (B) 36,20,02,614 |  BZAT7,17,274
Profit/(Loss) before taxation (A-B=() 645,429 (2,53,77.925)
Less: Total Tax Expenses (D) 605,121 754983
_Profit/{Loss) after taxation [C-D=E) 40,308 (2.61,32,908)
|_Add: Balance brought forward from last year (2.782719) | 23350189

(27,82,719)

During the year under review, the Company has transferred Rs. 9,878,200 to Special Reserve i

‘ compliance with Section 45-1C of the RBI Ack, 1934,

‘ Your Directors are optimistic about company's business and hopeful of better performance

with increased revenue in next voear,




CHANGE IN THE NATURE OF BUSINESS

There has been no change in the nature of the business of the company during the year undoer
TEVIEW.

MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENT [F ANY AFFECTING THE FINANCIAL POSITION
Mo material changes and commitments affecting the financial positton of the Company
accurred between the end of the financial year to which this financial statements relate an the
date of this repore

The provisions of Section 134(m) of the Companies Act, 2013 do nat apply to our Company,
There was no foreign exchange inflow or outflow during the vear under review

STATEMENT CONCERNING DEVELOPMENT AND IMPLEMENTATION OF  RISK
MANAGEMENT POLICY OF THE COMPANY

The Company has defined Risk Management framework to identify, assess, monitor and
mitigate various risks to key busineess objectives, Major risks identified by the businesses and
functions are sytematically addressed through mitigating actions on a continuous basis.

The Risk Management Policy provides for identification of risk, assessment and procedures to
minimize rigk.

DETAILS OF POLICY DEVELOPED AND [IMPLEMENTED BY THE COMPANY ON IT5

The Company has not developed and implemented any Corporate Social Responsibility
initiativies as the said provisions are not applicable.

PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENTS MADE UNDER SECTION 186
UF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013

The company being a Mon-Banking Financial Company, the provisions of Section 186 are nos
applicable to the company,

AR ARS OF CONTRA DR ARRAMGEMERM VIALE ¥ H RELATED L TLE
The particulars of contracts or arrangements with related parties referred 1o in Section 186{1)

of the Companies Act 2013 during the year have been disclosed in the “Notes” to the Financial
Statements for the F.Y, 2016-2017,

STATUTORY AUDITORS

M/s. 5K Agrawal & Co, Chartered Accountants (Firm Repistration No 306033F)  were
appointed as the Statutory Auditors of the company for a term of 5 years at the Annual Generl
Meeting held in the year 2014 and are subject to ratification of the members at the ensyn
Annual General Meeting of the company.

i
I




SECRETARIAL AUDITOR

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 204 of the Compamies Act, 2013 and rules maie
thereunder, the Board has appointed Mr. Suresh Chandra Pal, Company Secretary in Practice
having COP No. 11952 and ACS No. 32198 as the Secretarial Auditor of the Lampany, The
Secretarial Audit Report for the Financial Year ended 315 Mareh, 2017 15 annexed herowith o6
"Annexure 1"

INTERNAL AUDITOR

In compliance with the provisions of Section 138 read with rule 13{1] (b of the AN s
(Accounts) Rules, 2014 the Company has appolnted M/s. Saral & Chandra, Chartered
Accountants as the Internal Auditors of the company for the EY. 2016-17.

EXFLANATION OR_COMMENTS ON QUALIFICATIONS, RESERVATIONS OR ADVERSE
REMARKS OR DISCLAIMERS MADE BY THE AUDITORS IN THEIR REPORTS

There are no qualifications, reservations or adverse remarks made by the Statutory Auditors in
their report. The Repaort of the Secretarial Auditors also does not contain any qualification

COMPANY'S POLICY RELATING TO DIRECTORS APPOINTMENT. PAYMENT OF
BEMUNERATION AND DISCHARGE OF THEIR DUTIES

The policy of the company on Directors” appointment and remuneration including criteria of

determining qualifications, positive attributes, independeence of a director and other matters
provided under seetion 178(3) of Companies Act, 2013, as framed is lollowed by thet Company

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN

The extracts of Annual Return pursuant to the provisions of Section 92 read with Hule 12 of the
Lompanies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014 in prescribed Form MGT-4 (5
furnished in “Annexure 11" and is attached to this Report.

NUMBER OF BOARD MEETINGS CONDUCTED DURING THE YEAR UNDER REVIEW

The company has duly complied with section 173 of the Companies’ Act 2013, During the vear
under review, Fourteen (14) board meetings were convened and held. The date on which
meeting were held are as follow 15t April 2016, 30% April 2016, 6% May 2016, 30" May 2016
15™ June 2016, 11% August 2015, 31+ August 2016, 12t September 2016, 27 November 2117

9 November 2016, 8% December 2016, 30" January 2017, 1° March 2017 and 27" March
2017,

Composition and attendance of Directors at the meeting;

Name ol Directors | Category of Directors No. of Board Meetings attended '
Original Adjourned *
Mr. Santinath Paul Mon - Executive Director 14 - o |
Mr. Vinit Agrawal Independent Non-Executive 14 0
Dvirector
Mrs. Mina Bansal Independent Woman Director 14 ]
Ms. Vineeta Poddar | Independent Woman Director i} i
{(From 30.01.2017)

It




In accordance with the provisions of Section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 the Board
hereby submits its responsibility Statement that;

1. Inthe preparation of the annual accounts for the financial year ended 31% March, 2017, the
applicable accounting standards have been followed along with proper explanation relating
to material departures;

2. the directors had selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made
judgements and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to pive a true and fair view
of the state of affairs of the company at the as at March 31, 2017 and of the profit or loss of
the company for the year;

3. the directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adeguate
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the asscts
of the company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities:

4. the directors have prepared the annual accounts on a golng concern basis;

3. the directors had laid down internal financial controls to be fallowed by the company and
that such internal financial controls are adequate and were operating effectively

6. the directors have devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisians of o)
applicable laws and that such systems were adequate & operating effectively

The Company has in place an adequate Internal Financial Control System, commensurate with
the size and complexity of the nature of its business. During the vear under review, such
controls were tested and no reportable material weaknesses in the design ar operation were
ohserved.

DECLARATION BY INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS

The company has received declarations from all the Independent Directors of the company
confirming that they meet the criteria of Independence as laid down under Section 1493(6) of
the Companies Act, 2013,

MMWWWMLTQRE

The Independent Directors are famillarized with the Company, thelr soles th fpht

responsibilities in the Company, nature of industry in which the Company operates, business
madel of the Company, ete. On appointment, the Independent Director is issued a Letter ol
Appointment setting out in detail, the terms of appointment, duties and responsibilities. Each
newly appointed Independent Director is taken through a formal induction program on the

Company's operations and other important aspects.

1]




As of 314 March, 2017, Prestige Vyapaar Limited is the only Subsidiary ol the company

In accordance with Section 129(3) of Companies Act, 2013, the company has prparned
Consalidated Financial Statements of the Company and of all its subsidiaries which = forming
part of this Annual Report.

The Company does not have any Joint Ventures or Associate Co mpanies.

DEPOSITS

During the year under review, the Company has not accepted any deposits from the public
within the meaning of Sectlon 73 of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule framed thereunder
There were no unclaimed or unpaid deposits as on March 31, 2017,

Pursuant to Section 2(19] & Section 203 read with rule made there under of the Companies Act,
2013, Mr. Santinath Paul, be and is hereby appointed as Chief Financial Officer (CFO] as well a
Director (DIN: 03190144) and Mr. Sudip Pramanik as Manager of the Company wed 11
August, 206, to perform the duties assigned to them by the Board of Directors from tme 1o
time.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Section 161 of the Companles Act, 2013, Mres. Vioeets Pl
(IMN: 03628583) be and is hereby appointed as an Additional Director on the Board of the
Lompany w.e.f 30th January, 2017 who shall hold office upto the date of the ecnsuing Annual
General Meeting of the Company”

The Board of Directors of the Company at its Meeting held on 2™ November, 2016 appointed
Ms. Madhuri |hawar as Company Secretary & Compliance Officer of the Company and Ms
Mamta Surana resigned from the post of Company Secretary wee f, 4% November, 2016

RISCLOSURE _OF COMPOSITION OF AUDIT COMMITTEE AND PROVIDING VIGIL
MECHANISM

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule & and 7 of
the Companies (Meetings of the Board and its Powers) Rules, 2013 the Company has
constituted an Audit Committee comprising of Mr. Santinath Paul, Mr. Vinit Agrawal, Mrs, Mina
Bansal and Mrs, Vineeta Poddar as Members of the Committes. The Company has formulated a
Vigll Mechanism as required under Section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013 which prowides i
formal mechanism for all employees of the Company to make protected disclosures 1o Hhi
Management about unethical behavior, actual or suspected fraud or violation of the company's
Code of Conduct. Disclosures reported are addressed in the manner and within the tme
frames prescribed In the Policy. No employee of the company has been denied access to the
Audit Committee.

The Company has constituted Nomination & Remuneration committee a5 set in Section 178 of
the Companies Act, 2013, The composition of Nomination & Remuneration Committer irelide
Mr. Vinit Agrawal, Mr. Santinath Paul Mrs. Mina Bansal and Mrs. Vineeta Poddar

P




The Company has in place an Anti-harassment policy in line with the requirements al Sexual

Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013 No
complalnts were received under the purview of the Pollcy during the Financial Yoar 2016 17

SHARES CAPITAL

During the year under review, there has been no change in the share capbtal of the company

NON-SYSTEMICALLY IMPORTANT NON BANKING FINANCIAL (NON - DEPOSIT ACCEFTING
:3ERVE BANK) DIRECTIONS, 2015

In terms of paragraph 13 of the NBFC Regulations, the particulars as applicable to the Coampaty,

are appended to the Balance Sheet.

Mo significant and material order haz been passed by the repulators, courts, tribunals
impacting the going concern status and Company's operations in future.

TRANSFER OF UNCLAIMED DIVIDEND TO INVESTOR EDUCATION AND PROT ECTION
EUND

The provisions of Section 125(2) of the Companies Act, 2013 do not apply as there was no
dividend declared and paid last year,

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE:

Pursuant to Regulation 34 of SEBI (Listing Obligation and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015 with the SDCY EE::]'IH.I"I]._:!‘H. the report on Lorparate Governance  angd
Management Discussion & Analysis forms part of the Annual Report. The Certificate from the
secretarial Auditor of the company confirming compliance with the conditions of Corporate
Governance as stipulated under Schedule V of Regulation 34 of SEBI (Listing Obligation and
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 also constitute an integral part of the Annual
Report.

LISTING

The shares of the company are listed on the following stock exchanges:

The Calcutta Stock Exchange Limited
Listing Department

7. Lyons Range

Kolkata - 700 107

LISTING FEES

The Company has paid the Annual Listing Fees for the Financial Year 2016-17 to the Stock ‘

Exchange.




Your Directors would like to acknowledge and place on record their sincene dppreciation of
stakeholders- shareholders, bankers, dealers, vendors and other business prartners fur |
excellent support recelved from them during the year under review. Your Directors re CRETI 2

and appreciate the efforts and hard wark of all the employees of the | pmpany annd Lhew
continued contribution to its progress,

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

— W
: ::r'-l_". il 1'.1'.,.1,_-._1
Santinath Paul Vimit Agrawal
Director Director
03190144 06344709

Registered office:

687, Anandapur, E M Bypass,

2 Floor, Kelkata 700107

Phone No. 033-66136264, Tele Fax: 033-66136242
Wehsite: www, pfasli

E-mail; panemamics@emamigroup.com

Dated: May 29, 2017




MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
General Scenario

The country witnessed historic changes in terms of the passage of the Goods and Services Tax
(GST) Bill and demonetisation during the vear which altered the landscape ol the indl ustry and
outlock for the economy. Coupled with the Government's focus on digitisation and the thrust
on kousing as a sector to revive the economy, the long term outlook looks positive though the
year gone by was adversely Impacted. The overall GDP witnessed moderation durime the vear,
and the second half of the vear witnessed a pronounced effect in this regarch, ML thaee v
began on an optimistic note, the growth rates continued to be scaled down particu
following the demonetization and the low credit offtake. Against the medivm term amd Tonp
term inflatlon expectation of below 5%, the inflation hovered marginally above 5% during the
year. However inherent inflationary pressures continued due to which the REI could reduce the
Repo rate by 50 bps only during the year over two tranches. The disruption caused by the
demonetization move of the government resulted in excess liquidity with the Banks Bamks
opted for lower lending rates linked to MCLR which again proved disruptive though the
consumer had good reason to rejoice.

E s o Pl . [

At present, the Company has no separate Geographical as well as Business Segment

Opportunities & Threats

Your company has In place suitable mechanisms to effectively reduce such risks. All these risks
are continuously analysed and reviewed at various levels of management th rough an effective
information system. The company is also facing risk of heavy ups and down in stack market
which can be minimize due to risk management system of our company.

The Company is exposed to specific risks that are particular to its businesses and the
environment within which it operates, including capital market volatility, economic cycle, and
credit risk. The Company manages these risks by maintaining a conservative financial profile
and by following prudent business and risk management policies.

The Company has sct in place adeguate systems and procedures 1o effectively run and manase
its operations

Risk Management

The company is not required to formulate the Risk Management Committee but it has lad
down a well-defined risk management mechanism covering the risk analysis, risk EXPOSUre and
risk mitigation process. It has in place the Risk Management Palicy, which carries out o
identify, evaluate, manage and monitor the business and no- business risk. The board
periadically reviews the risk and suggests steps to be taken o control and mitipate the same
The policy identifies and asses the key risk area, monitor and report complionce s
eftectiveness of the policy and procedure. The purpose of this policy is to address unanticipeted
and unintended losses to the human resources, financial assels and propery of the
Organization without unnecessarily limiting the activities that advance the Organization's
mizsion and goals.
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suse v the Repon of the Poird of Directars
Form No.MR-3
SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31°' MARCH, 20117
[Pursuant 1o Section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2003 und Rule No9 of dhe

Companies (Appointment and Remunetation Personnel) Rules, 2014]

Tao,

The Membens,

M/s, Peemier Ferto .ﬁllll:,-'u & Secunties Limited,
6E7, ".Lu:l.lll.r!u:', FE.NMlL 'I"!-:;T:-:sﬂ_

2™ Flisor, Killam-T0E 107

I hove eonducred the siecretans) godie of e complones of g |

ptisands gl the gdhepesice |_-|--u'| Eorpearate pructicas by M Ae Preaner Perfo
eﬂllb}'b & Seeurittes Limuged’ :.|1:".'-I:"II1:'|!.I-:"|' eulled ilve SOy seepriarin]  Sesifu s
etinducted i1 3 manner thar provided me a reasonable basie for evaluating dhe eorporar

cortchues Ssratuery compliances ard cxpeesaing my opigion theseoan
B

Based on my venfieation of the *M/s. Premier Ferro Adloys & Securnities Limived', I
books, papers, minute books, Farms and returns filed and other records mammined by
the company and alto the nformation provided by the Company, its officers, agents and
authorzed representanves during the conduct of secretnal auchit, | herebn report thar w
B e, the cospany has, :il:nng the auie fic tacsd eovenng the Moo 5 cer ended
o1 3ze March 2007 complied with the sty provisions listed Bereandes nod ilse i
the Company har proper Board-processes and compliance-mechanism in place 10 the
extent, in the manner and subject to the reporung madg hereinafien

I have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and ceturns filed and orhe
twcords muntaned by ‘M/s. Premier Ferro Alloys & Securivies Limited® (“che
Company™) fior the fisancial vear ended oo 38t March 2007, aceording 0 the peovaaions
isl}

i Phe Companies Aot 2003 (the Acr) and the roles sude g rcundes,

il The Secunbes Contmacts (Regulntion) Acr, 1956 (SCRAT and the roles mnde
thereunder;

fdiy  The llu]'u.-quumn ."n’.‘T., TULN and the Hugul'l:ur-n-: and Byve-laws Erammed chiceeunler:

ity Foregn Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the mles snd repulanons made there
under to the extent of Foreign Dircer lnvestment, Chverseas Disect [nvestment anad
Fasterm] Commercal Bormoswings;

Mot applicable as the Company has oo Foreign Direet lnvesument, Overseas
Dvirect Investment and Ehtgm_d_ Commercial Borrowings.




Office -35 Surya
Kool

I%]

the following Repulbinons and Guidelines prescribed under the Secunues and
Exchange Board of India Aer, 1992 ['SEE] Act)

{53

Loy

N,

{E)

(h|

Pl Secusities and | '-:.'|I.'||.‘.-_|.|:|.' Meard ol Tnde dsubomneml 0
sl Takeowers) Repulanons, 2011;

Ine Sccunves and Exchange Board of Indm (Prohibiton of Insder Trding
Regulanons, 19492;

e Secunnes and Exchange Board of [ndin {EE T -::-fl.'lplml. sirtd [ Hsclosuns
R.l'l.l Ll e gty | |".i:],=||!,'.|1',||::|:|gr 2

Nut applicable as the company has not maised share capical during the
finuncial year under review.

} Thi Secunnes and Exchange Board of Tndia {Employee Stock Option Scheme

und Employee Stock Purchase Scheme) Guidelines, 1999;

Not applicable as the Company has not granted any Options 1w s
employees during the Gnancial year under review.

I'he Securties and Frchampe Board of lodia Tssue smd Lisvge o Diels
securities) Regulanons, 2008,

Naot applicable as the Company has not issued any debt securities during
the financial vear under review.,

Ihe Seeunties and Exchange Bosed of Indat (Regrstrars o an lssue and Shar
Transfer Agents) Repulanons, 1993 regaeding the Companies Aot and desling
with client;

Mhe Secunnes. and Exchange Boand of India Mebsong of Pguin Sheees
Repulations,  20HE ;ind

Not applicable as the Company has not delisted its cquity shares from
any stock exchange during the finuncial vear under review,

The Secunioes and Exchange Board of Iodm (Burback of  Securies
Repulations, [ 9498,

Nt applicable as the Company has not bought back any of itx securitics
during the finwncial year under review,

| further repart thar, having regard 10 the comphance systems prevadliog i the
Company and on examinsfigoaol e relevant documents and records i pursuarii
thereof the Compan h'gg;},:bﬁgﬂ!tl Yeith the following laws applieable specificall:
10 rhve Company: T I:I/




Kolkata- 700 (05

- fiserve Hank O India Magrer Direcnons, Candelimes and Tl ‘F': bl i
systemmiclly Important Men Deposin Sccepring cor Hiodding SEPC.

I have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the fallowang:

{1l becretarml Standard-1 and Scceetupol Swandard-2? fsswed by The Dosomw of
[ ompany Secreturies of India,

i Uhe Uniform Listing Afreements entered inte by the Company asth © 0 he d alram
Stack Bxchange Linuved”

Pruring the pertod undes review the Company has complied with the provisnns of rli
A, Rules, Repulations, Guidelines, Standands, enc,

Office:-38,5urya SenStreet

| further report thar:
e Board of Direceoes of the Company is duly corsamuted. The chasiges in the CiEmp

of the Board of directors that ook place during the pemod onder mesiew were cirried out m

eamplinnce with the provmions of the Act

Adequate notce s prven to all directons to schedule thie Board Meetings, agenda aid
dietniled motes on R:l.."'l."l:llii werd sent ab least seven r.i.'1:.'\ i ady AT, and o wvsiem exsr
fsr "ftl"'-ln?'. and I:'ltrﬁliil'l'-'iﬂg further Mformation and clanficapons on the apemda siems
hefore the meeting and for mesningful parteipation ot the meering

-+
Dwaring the audis pencd under review oll decstons ar Board mectng ol O o
."L[l."l:l:l_"."l-: wese carrled ous una mrn-,:uu_v.!!,

I further report that there are adequote spstems and processes m the company
commensurate with the size and operatons of the o IMpPAng to monitor and ensure
cemphiance with applicable laws, rules, repulanons and gaidelines

I further report that dusing the audit penod the Company has no specific cvenrs/
actions having major besting the Company's affalss in pursuance of the above referred

laws, pules, regulatons, gusdelnes, standards cre. referred w above. |
TR el
{5 5= StiieS b THe '1')"*(
{ { ':T:,Ir-. Suresh Chandea Pal !
WHN = Al (Pracucing Company Secretany)
Place; Kolkata % .f_:'w‘";_ - ACE N 32198
Draee: 29/05/2017 e C PN 11952

MNote: This TEPOEL | 0 be fead with our letier of even die which s spmesed as
YANNEXURE A" and forms an izategerul prart if this FEHT,
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S.C. PAL & ASSOCIATES

e -3 f:i-lj_:-:l.. Al rand

TAMMEXLURE A 1

T,

The Members,

M/s. Premier Ferro Alloys & Securities Limited,
(87, Anandapur, E.M, Bypass, .

> Floor, Kolkaa-700 107

il R of even date s 1w be pend !1|I.I-I:IH with thus leregs

Mamienance of Secretrial records 15 the responsthiliny of the manapement of the
Company. Our responsibility is to express an oprmion on these cecremanal records
brased on our auds

2 We have followed the sudit practiees and processes as were approprate to obtain
reasipnnhle assurance ahout the correctness of the contenrs of e Secremrial
pecotidy. The veniication way done on the vest basis @0 ensute that correct fact |
are seflocted w1 Becretamal records. We beliove that the processes amd pricoocs |

Wt !.l:lljl'“'l-'l:'l.l Ff"l'l- I||'|.' i T"l'J\“:ﬂ.'li:IIE |1 EE L e g w1BE ]'Ill'“l-l'l

¥ Wi have not venfied the correcmmess ad .:prj-rl:rrl:riJ:uneﬂ of {inanceal records
and books of accounts of the Company

4. Where ever required, we have obtained she Management represcotagion ahous
'C'--ll'l'li"'l-I!LI'ICL' of lows, miles and I!l'.'||:|.||:|.'!|:|:!-\. ] |1:Li:|'|n'||||1A~ of eV EIrS gl

Ft

The Fr'll'llp].i.?ll'l.-l.'-'.' ot provisions of Corporare and other appucabile Jws, mules, r
regrulanions, spandards L thi responabaline ol tlae LA
Llur examnanon wad limited to the venficanon of procedures oo st hasis,

M, The Secretwral Awdit Ht'rl.ll'l! 18 fetther g assumnee as to the fuiere vialalieg o
thue [.'umpnn:.' not of efficoey or effectiveness with which the e bse l
conducted the affurs gftheCompany
-

.':.-".' ._ }'
He G eliv 24

oA L ORI U
H“{f::“i :f;;" Suresh Chandra Pal
= Ifl'r;lcTiv:ing clrlﬂ|::||:y Bocretan)
Place: Kolkata ACS Mg 32193
Dhare: 20705,/2017 C P No. 11952




Annesune-B
FORR MO, B0GT S
EXTRACT OF ANNURL RETURN
s on the Finangial yeer ended on 11.05.2007
Pursuant to Section 92 [3] of the Comgpanies Act, 2003 and rule £2]1) of the Company| Managemant B Sdminatation ) Rules, 2014

REGISTRATION & OTHER DETAILS:

, |oN LT3 1OWALIFTFLLEa 11T =
| Ihegistation Dute__ h August 1977
W I'-!_u‘ln: al the Campany | Premier Fenmo Alkays B Sscunties Umiied
W Ebrgl:rg,l_-'&uh—um;nr', of the Company Pushlic Camparry Limited by Sharesy rdian Man-Goeyesnment Campay
BET, Anpndpur, BV Bypass. Ind Mape Kalkala- 200007

Addires af the Epgisterad Difice |

A
W & cantact duisils 13- Eh1dE2h
e !.I.J.I'I-.I'I.IIF|"'F|-I".Iﬂ' li'l. if nrT
st Mihwtinar listed cormpany . =
Mame | Address B contsct dietaids of the et
wil LR
Repistrar K Transied ﬂjil"ll. 10 &y, -
Il PRINCIPAL BLISINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY
S5LHo Name & Description of main HIE Cade of the U Lo baned Turnower |
productsferdees Product fservice of the compary
U |Rnandal Service Activities 51957 o Lk
1] PERTICULARS OF HOLDING |, SLFASIDIARY & ASSOC0ATE COMPANIES
SlNe  |Mame & Address of the I_:n;npamf o CIN/GLN Hn:iﬂlng:l'_ . [ % of Shares Helo Eﬂ.nplmlu
Subssidiamy) Section
| Aszaciain =
i FTH i
1 |Prestige Vyapaar Lmited US1IDSWHISHALCOTIO  |Subisidiarny IAKFE SRR VAT . | iy
— F_vh:-l:llnl-l- Sharehalders |

i



|1V, Sharaholding Pattern|Equity Share Capital Breakup a3 perceniage of Toal Equi‘l‘ﬂ as on 31st Mareh, J17

|iH Category-wise Shara Holding

|[Categery of Shanohalders

téo af Shares held at the
beginning of the voar
|45 on 01-Apsil- h016]

Na of Shares held o the and of
s e o
[As on ¥1-March. 20L7T)

Demat

5ol
Total
Shares

N of
Tagal

Dt | PRy el | Total Shiiries

LT T
Aunng thay

year

A, Promoters

{1} Indiam

& Indiwidiaaly HF

BiCentrad Goet[ )

Ch SLate Gowt|s)

dp Badies Corp.

&} Banks/Financial Institutions
f) Any other

1836

A0S0 FOEA0 18.16

(LY

Sub-tatal [A){1)

[2} Feraign

al MHEs - Individualz
o) Qthes - individeals
2} Badiax Carp

d) Bamks/Fi

=) Ary othas

Sub-total [A]{Z]

Tofad shareholding of Promater
al=(apiLir{a) 2}

Z11820| 1916 |

B. Pulific Shaneholding

L, Enstitutions

o) Mutuzl Fundg

bl Banks/Fi

ClCentral Gavi

4] State Gava(sh

e] Manture Capital Funds
Tl Inswranc= Companies
gl Fils

h) Foreign Venture Capital Furds
i Others (specify]

0 ZilEH

Sub-total (B} 1);

L Moaf-lAstitution
) Badies Comp.

1) Imdian

A%65

SERATE

'i-'lﬂ'J-'I':i 23,65

11|l rmpr g

Iz |n-:r|'iﬂ|:|u:|u.

i} Individugd shareholders holding naminal
shai e capital wpta Rs. 1 lakh

BIGO0  GLecd|

iy Individuad shareholders holding naminal
shara capitad im eucess of As, 1lakh

557
o

THAICN  FRIICD 2551

cf Dthars (Specify)

|Sub-total{B[2):

Fatal Pubdic Sharehaiding [(Bp=(BI{ 1]« | B)|Z]

- TG

- ANIATR| BEITYE

C. Shares held by Custodian for GDRs &
ADR

Grand Tatal |A+B+C)

1105596 1105554




(i} Shareholding of Promaters

Shareholding s the Shareholding 31 the % change In|
begginning of the year{0104,2016] end of the yeer (3LD.017| shars
hadding |
Sharaholdkrs Nime Mool Sares |%od eotal iﬁ.lﬂ shares ; during ihe |
Shaesofthe  pledged \sharesof the pledged Ye
ofmgar encumbesed 1o \eempany | encumbered b

tadal shangs tofal shares

1 [Amitahh Goenia
¢ |Ashish Goenia
3 |Barang L3 Aparwal
g [Bhany Vyapzar Privase Limited
Chiraj Agarwal
Cowarka Das Agarwal
Rewiraj Vieipag Private Umited [Fo8
Emam| Endlave Makers Put Led}
=ankl Trading B Co
Hargh Vardhas Aganvl
Indu Gog nka
[kusum Agarwal
[viackar Lol Agarwal
11 [Maricn Goenka
H |I'-'Eena-5|:enh
15 |Wohas Goenks
|prai suraka
Radhe Shyem Goanka
Radhe Syem fgereal
A Riimar Goenks
Ralrl Dev Goarks
Rlcha Agatwal
Sengita Agarwal
Amtash Garka
Sorn| (aoenta
Senitr Del Agarwal
Shasa Del Agarwal
7 1imntl Gopnka
| iEure:.-r Kumar Gosnga

)
o

}HHEHHHE‘E%TS

) !Eusllilhuma'-'ﬁm:lnka

30 [Usha Aparwal
TOTAL




(@] Chargein Promobers' Sharebolding [Flease specty, if there |3 no drange}

| &L Shirehakiers Miame Shame bolding o the Shaee holding at the | Date | Inremsefdecresse | Reason Crmu | ot e Share
| Mo, feginning of the Year | beganing ofthe Year in shareholding holding dunng the year
{030 20116 {31-03- 2007}
No.of  (Softotal (Ne.of  [%ofwtal | ool %ol sona
Shamas sharesal |Sheses sheres o {shares shares ol
e i Db 1
Eompany Enmpany Enmpang
_ I
| Mok win |
1 (Amitabh Goenka w0 | o | s | Ay | et e d 35010 | 57
: _theyear —
2 | Mo change Qusing |
¢ |Ashish Goonia 35000 3ET F00 3T | : ikl 35000 117
1he year |
” [ #e change-during [
3. |Bajrang Lal Egarwal 100 i hl1H 0 I X i
i L
Fod Ll i
a |BhansVymeaPrvaeUmid | BR0 | 0D | B0 | 0 I'_'_'“ . s
|
| e chisge during | == -
5 |Gk Agaval 1 0.0 1 0 a1
17 e
heo change during |
f |Owarka Das Agerasl 1 10 10 0.0 R 1 2]
Foyear |
Bavira) Vinlyog Private Limlited Vit
T |UFRA: Evam Edlve Makers | 200 0.2 00 o U::; i 20 1M
Fut ] | - 1
i lapers frading & Lo, 1I500 1M | 1] 0o | 1L | 113004 TRfdrer | i
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W INDEBTEDNESS

Indebtedness of the Company Including interest autstanding/accrusd but not due for paypment

Seoured Loans
excluding Vinmond Deposits L
Lo Imde Btedne 4%
deposits
indebtness at the beginning of the financial I
wead [1.e. as on 7,04, 2016}
i} Principsl Amount I = 812,157,285 812,157, 186
i1} Interest due but not gaid b= 5,101, 046 5,101,046
iii] Interest accrued but not duae 9,324, 285 9,334,285
Total {iii+iii) | - 826,582,617 - 826,582,617
[Change in Indebledness during the financial
year :
\Additions (Principal) 805,149,600 | = B9, 149, LK)
(Aeduction {Principal) | 803,525 331 LB, wih A
Net Change : sE2e8] - | 5,624,269
Indebtedness at the end of the finandal
iyear [i.6. a5 on3l.03,2017)
:l:l Frincipal Amount - H25 ESE, 746 ) ) EIL.-EE-_!.F-'-'IE
lii] Interest due but not paid 3 206, 302 : 3,206 4012
i1} ingerest scorued but not due - 3,141,838 — = | 3_'*:‘11“
Total {i+isii] I . B2, 206, 856 | B32,206 886
Wi REMUMNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERLAL PERSOMMEL
A, Remuneration to Managing Director, Whole time director and/or Manager:
5.Mo  |Particulars of Remuneration
Manager | Total
Manmaging Whaole Time [Sudip
i Gross salary Director Director Pramanik) |
val 2alary as par provisions
centaaned in section 17]1) of the PR TAE DD FAR TG 00
Incorme Tas, 1961
b} Vidue of perquisites u's 17[2) S I
af the Income tax Act, 1561
ie] Profits in lleu of salary undar I 1
section 173) ol the Income Tax + -
| AT, 1851 z e |
2 Stk aption - - e
3 Sweat Equity = - ==
4 Commisston
as % ol prafit = - - =
othare [zpeciiy) - - N
5 t::‘::f:;'l agnnk, hedesd . 63, 683 00 §3,68R 00
| Tatad (A 312 484.00 F12,480.00
[ Celling as per the Act




Remuneration to other directars:

5l Mo

Farticulars of Remuneration

Name of the Directors

Independent Directors

Tatal

ia} Fee for attending baard
coenmikiee meeti:}-s_

Wby Commission

ic | Others, please specify

Total [1)

Othar Mon Executive [?:f_u__l:l;ur';

(a) Fee for attanding
Board cormmittos meetings

(B Canmmissian

1o ] Others, please spagily,

Tatal (2)

Total (B]={1+2)

Total Managerial Remuneration

Dwerall Celling as par the Act.

Remuneration to Key Managerial Personel other than - MO/MANAGER/WTD

Particulars of Remuneration

Key Managerial Personnel

Gross Salany

CFO

Company Socretary

Pladhuri fhawar | BMamia Surana

|a] S5alary as per provisions
contalned in sectian L7 1) af the
Income Tax Act, 1961

ED, 58400 L21 384 0

[b) value of perguisites /s ﬁ.fz]
of the InCome Tax Act, 1961

e :l Prafits in ligw of salary under
section 17 3] of the Income Tax
A, 1951

Btock {.'IF'.mru

awriat Equity

Commission

a5 % of profit

others, specify

Chers (PR, Bonus, Medical,
Ledwve, LTA}

19, 42600 37,229.00

Total

A, . 158,613.00




PENALTIESPUNISHMENT/COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES

Type

Section of the
Companies Act

Brief
Description

Dretails of
Penalty/Punishment
SCompounding fees

im posed

Authority
(RN CLT A ourk)

Appeal made if

any |_gi1.'f
details)

A. COMPANY

Fenaliy

Munishment

LCompounding

B. DIRECTORS

Penaly

Punishmenl

Cormpounding

C. OTHER OFFICERS IN DEFAULT

Penaliv

Pesni=h ment

Compounding

Registered office:

687, Anandapur,

E M Bypass,

2™ Floor, Kolkata 700107
Phone No. 033-66136264, Tele Fax: 033-66136247
Website: www.pfaslin
E-mail: panemamics@emamigroup.com

Dated: May 29, 2017

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
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Director
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1.2

1.3

2.
2.1

REMUNERATION POLICY OF PREMIER FERRO ALLOYS & SECURITIES LIMITED

Preamble
The remuneration policy provides a framework for remuneration to be paid 1o the members of
the Board of Directors ("Board”), Key Managerial Personnel ("KMP) and the Senwn

Management Personnel ["SMP~) of the Company [collectively referred to as "Executives™). The
expression “senior management” means personnel of the company who are members ol its

core management team excluding Board of Directors comprising all members of management
one level below the executive directors.

In terms of Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013 which has been made effective from April 1,
2014 by the Central Government vide notification no. $.0. 902{E) issued on March 26 2014,
this Remuneration Policy (“the Policy™) is being framed and formulated for laving down criterin
for determining qualifications, positive attributes and independence of a director and
recommend to the Board a policy, relating to the remuneration for the Executives

The policy will be reviewed by the Nemination and Remuneration Committee of the Board o
Directors as and when required,

Aims & Objectives

The aims and ohjectives of this remuneration policy may be summarized as follows

2.1.1 The remuneration policy aims to enable the company to attract, retain and maotivate highiy

gualified members for the Board and other executive level.

412 The remuneration policy seeks to enable the company to provide a well-balanced and

performance-related compensation package, taking into account shareholder interests,
industry standards and relevant Indian corporate repulatinns

2.1.3 The remuneration policy will ensure that the interests of Board members & sennn

executives are aligned with the business strategy and risk tolerance, cbjectives, values and
long-term interests of the company and will be consistent with the “pay-for-perormance”
principle.

2.14 The remuneration policy will ensure that remuneration to directars, key managerial

personnel and senior management Involves a balance between fixed and incentive pay

reflecting short and long-term performance objectives appropriate to the working ol the
company and its goals.

iR




3. Principles of remuneration

1

3.2

3.3

3.4

5

3.6

3.7

support for Strategic Objectives: Remuneration and reward frameworks and decisions shall
be developed in a manner that is consistent with, supports and reinferces the achievement ol
the Company's vision and strategy,

Transparency: The process of remuneration management shall be transparent, conducted in
good faith and in accordance with appropriate levels of confidentiality.

Internal equity: The Company shall remunerate the board members, KMP and senor
management |n terms of their roles within the organisation. Positions shall be formally

evaluated to determine their relative weight in relation to other positions within the
Company.
External equity: The Company strives to pay an equitable remuneration, capable of attracting

and retaining high quality personnel, Therefore the Company will remain logically mindiul of
the ongoing need to attract and retain high quality people, and the influence of extermil
remuneration pressures. Reference to external market norms will be made using appropriate
market sources, including relevant and comparative survey data, as determined to have
meaning to the Company’s remuneration practices at that time.

Elexibility: Remuneration and reward offerings shall be sufficiently flexible 1o meet both the
needs of individuals and those of the Company whilst complying with relevant tax and other
legislation.

Berformance-Driven Remuneration: The Company shall entrench a culture al porformance

driven remuneration through the implementation of the Perfarmance Incentive Systom,

Affordability and Sustainability: The Company shall ensure that remuneration is affordahle on
a sustainahle hasis.

4  Nomination and Remuneration Committee

4.1

4.2
4.2.1

The Remuneration Committee of the Board of Directors has now been dissolved and a
Nomination and Remuneration Committee has been formed by the Board of Directors.
Members of the Committee shall be appointed by the Board and shall comprise of three or
more non-executive directors out of which not less than one-half shall be independent
directors.

The Committea shall be responsible for:

Formulating framework and/or policy for remuneration, terms of emplovment and any
changes, including service contracts, remuneration, policy for and scope of pension
arrangements, etc for Executives and reviewing it on a periodic basis,

A0
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4.4.1

4.4.2

+.4.3

4.4.4

Formulating criteria for determining gualifications, positive attributes and independenese of
a director and recommend to the Board a policy, H.‘[':Itil‘lz'.: ta the remuneralion lor L
Executives.

Identifying persons who are qualified to become directors and who may be appointed as key
managerial personnel and in senior management in accordance with the criteria laid down
in this policy, recommend to the Board their appointment and femoval and carry oo
evaluation of every directer's performance

Formulating terms for cessation of employment and ensure that any payments made are fair
to the individual and the company, that failure is not rewarded and that the duty 1o mitigate
loss i fully recognised;

The Committee shall;
review the ongoing appropriateness and relevance of the remuneration policy;

ensure that all provisions regarding disclosure of remuneration, including pensions, sre

fulfilled;

obtain reliable, up-to-date information about remuneration in other Companies;
ensure that no director or executlve is invalved in any decisions as to their own
remuneration.

Without prejudice to the generality of the terms of reference to the Nomination and
Remuneration Committee set out above, the Nomination and Remuneration Committee
shall;

Uperate the Company's share option schemes (if any] or other incentives schemes (1f anyl. It
shall recommend to the Board the total aggregate amount of any grants to emplovees [with
the specific grants to individuals 1o be at the discretion of the Board) and make amendments
ta the terms of such schemes (subject to the prowisions of the schemes relating b
amendment);

llalse with the trustee / custodian of any emplayee share scheme which i< created by the
Company for the benefit of employees or Directors; and

review the terms of executive Directors' service contracts from time to fime

Minutes of the meeting:

The minutes of the proceedings of the meeting of the Nomination & Remuneration
Committee as and when held shall be made and will be kept under the custody of Compiny
Secretary. The minutes will be signed by the Chairman of the meeting after confirmation
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2 Procedure for selection and appointment of the Board Members

5.1 Board membership criteria

5.1.1  The Committee, along with the Board, reviews on an annual basis, appropriate skills,
characteristics and experience reguired of Board Members for the better managemeant of
the Company. The objective is to have a Board with diverse background and experience in
business, government, academics, technology and in areas that are relevant for the
Company's global cperations.
In evaluating the sultability of individual Beard members, the Committes takes inio
account many factors, including general understanding of the Company's business
dynamics, global business and soclal perspective, educational and protessional background
and personal achievements. Directors must possess experience at palicy-making and
operational levels in large organizations with significant international activities that will
Indicate their ability to make meaningful contributions to the Board's discussion anid
decision-making in the array of complex issues facing the Company
Director should possess the highest personal and professional ethics, inteprity and values
They should be able to balance the legitimate interest and concerns of all the Company's
stakeholders in arriving at declsions, rather than advancing the interests of a particular
constituency.
In addition, Directors must be willing to devote sufficient time and energy in carrying out

their duties and responsibilities effectively. They must have the aptitede to critically
evaluate management's working as part of @ team in an environment of collegality and
trust.

The Committee evaluates each individual with the objective of having o group that best
enables the success of the Company's business,

5.2  Selection of Board Members/ extending invitation te a potential director to join the
Board

5.2.1 One of the roles of the Commirttee is to periodically identify competency gaps in the Board,
evaluate potential candidates as per the criteria laid above, ascertain their availability and
make suitable recommendations to the Board. The objective is to ensure that the
Company's Board is appropriate at all points of tme to be able to take decisions
commensurate with the size and scale of operations of the Company. The Committes also
identifies suitable candidates in the event of a vacancy being created on the Board on
account of retirement, resignation or demise of an existing Board member, Based on the
recommendations of the Committee, the Board evaluates the candidate(s) and decides on
the selection of the appropriate member.

The Board then makes an invitation (verbal / written) to the new member to join the
Board as a Director. On acceptance of the same, the new Director may be appointed by the
Board.




[

Procedure for selection and appointment of Executives other than Board Members:

6.1  The Committee shall actively liaise with the relevant departments of the Company L
study the requirement for management personnel, and produce a written document
thereon:

6.2 The Committee may conduct a wide-ranging search for candidates for the positions of
EMP and SMP within the Company, within enterprises controlled by the Company or
within enterprises in which the Company holds equity, and on the human resoom
market;

6.3 The professional, academic qualifications, professional titles, detailed work experiense
and all concurrently held positiens of the initial candidates shall be compiled as a written
document;

6.4 meeting of the Committee shall be convened, and the qualifications of the initial
candidates shall be examined on the basis of the conditions for appeintment of KMP and
SMP;

6.5  Before the selection of KMP, the recommendations of and relevant inlormation on the
relevant candidate(s) shall be submitted 1o the Board of Directors:

6.6 The Committee shall carry out other follow-up tasks based on the decisions of and
feedback from the Board of Directors.

Compensation Structure

Remuneration to Non-Executive Directors:

The Non-executive Directors of the Company are paid remuneration by way of sitting fees only
for attending the meetings of the Board of Directors and its Committees. The said sitting fees paid
to the Non-executive Directors for the Board Meetings and Committee meetings are fixed by the
Board and reviewed from time to time in accordance with applicable law. The Non-executive
Directors may be paid such commission as the Board may approve from time to time subject to

limits prescribed from time to time in the Act or Rules made thereunder and approval ol
shareholders.

7.1 Remuneration to Non-Executive Independent Directors:

The Non-Executive Independent Directors are paid remuneration by way of ssiting fees anly (o
attending the meeting of Board of Directors and its Committees which are fixed by the Board of
Directors and reviewed from time to time In accordance with applicable lows

The Independent Directors may be paid profit related commission as may be approved from tme
to time subject to limits prescribed from time to time in the Act or Rules made thereunder, as

may be approved by the members,

The Independent Directars shall not be entitled to any stock aption.
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B.2

5.3

9.2

9.3

Remuneration to Executive Directors, Key Managerial Personnel(s) (KMPs) & Senior
Management Personnel (5) (SMPs):

The Company has a credible and transparent framework in determining and accounting for the
remuneration of the Managing Director / Whele Time Directors (MD/WTDs), Key Managerial
Personnel(s) (KMPs) and Senior Management Personnel(s} (SMPs). Their remuncration are
governed by the external competitive environment, track record, potential  mcivicos
performance and performance of the company as well as industry standards,

The remuneration determined for MD/WTDs are approved by the Board of Directors and
members at the next general meeting of the Company and by the Central Government in case
such appointment is at varfance to the conditions specified in Schedule V. As a policy. the
Executive Directors are neither paid sitting fee nor any commission.

The Whole-time Director of the Company may grant loans/advances to the employees of the
Company for awending various exigencies like marriage, illness, purchase /construction of
house, purchase of furniture and other accessories like laptop etc. and such other contingencies
as he thinks fit, upto a maximum of 12 times of basic salary of the concerned employee and to
recover the loans /advances from the salary in maximum 24 monthly instalments.”

Role of Independent Directors
The Committes shall, in consultation with the |l‘|¢'||:'Jl|.-e|||.tL-r'|'|' Mrectors of the Campany prepar

and submit this policy to the Board for its appraoval.

The Independent Directors shall have power and authority to determine appropriate levels of
remuneration of executive directors, key managerial personnel and senjior management and
have a prime role in appointing and where necessary recommend removal of executive
directors, key managerial personnel and senior management.

The Independent Directors shall submit its recommendations/ proposals/ decisions to the
Committee which the Committee shall consult and take 1o the Board of Directors.

Approval and publication
This remuneration policy as framed by the Committee shall be recommended to the Board of
Directors for its approval.

This policy shall be hosted on the Company's website.

The policy shall form part of Director's report to be issued by the Board of Directors i terms of
Companies Act, 2013,
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10.1

10,2

10.3

Supplementary provisions
This Policy shall formally be implemented from the date on which they are adopted pursuant o
a resolution of the Board of Directors,

Any matters not provided for in this Policy shall be handled in accordance with relevant State
laws and regulations and the Company’s Articles of Association. If this Policy conflict with any
laws or regulations subsequently promulpated by the state or with the Company's Articles of
Association as amended pursuant to lawful procedure, the relevant state laws and regulations
and the Company's Articles of Assoclation shall prevall, and this Policy shall be amended in a
timely manner and submitted to the Board of Directors for review and adoption.

The right to interpret this Policy vests in the Board of Directors of the Compang

44




Form A

(for Audit Report

[Fursuant to Regulation 33 of SEBI
Reguirements)

with unmodified opinion)

(Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Regulations, 2015]

|-I | Name of the E!nmp&ny

| Premier

Ferro Allove & Sr:r:ur.iﬂﬁl
Limited _

2,

| Annual Financial Statements for the
Year Ended

EllrMarch, 2017 [Standalone)

BN : 03190144

| 3. | Tvpe of Audit Observation . Unmodified =
4. | Frequency of Observation | N_A.
5 | To be signed by |
( CFO and Audit Committee Chairman |
| Santinath Paul |

Auditor of the company

S5.K. Agarwal & Co.

Firm Registration No, 306033F
Vivek Agarwal

Partner

Membership No. 301571
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

T THE MEMBEERS OF PREMIER FERRO ALLOYS & SECURITIES LIMITED

REeport op the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying financial starements «f PREMIER FERRO ALLOYS & SECURITIES
LIMITED [“ihe Company®], which comprise the Balance Shoet as a1 3181 March 2017, the Statemest

Profii and Loss, the Cash Flow Statement for the year then ended, snd a summasy of the nigsifican:
aceaunting pelletes and other explanatory information

Munagement's Responsibllity for the Standalone Financial Statements

Fhe Company’s Board of Directors s responzible for the maters stated in Section 135(3) of the Comparnies
Aot 2003 Pthe Act™) with respect o the preparadon of these financial stalemernts that give o true asd fair
view of the financial position, Gnancial performance and cash flows of the Company in aceerdance with the
drcounting principles generally accepted in India, including the Accounting Standerds specifled under
Zection 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companics (Accounts) Roles, 20104, This responsihilty alss
tncludes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accerdance with the provisions of the Act for
saloguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularitiss;
selection and applicaton of sppropriste sccounting policies; making judgments wnd eatismntes that are
reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and meintenance of adequate intoroal linancisl
contrals. that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and Completeness af the aecounting
recardas, relevant to the preparation and presantation of the fnacial statemenis thin give & rue and (oo
view and are (ree from material misstatement, whether due o fraud or ermor

Auditor's Responsisllitcy

Car responaibility is to express an opinles oo these Onancial sietements based o0 our nudit.

Ve heve taken into account the provisione of the Act, the accounfing and suditing stendards and matters

wivich mre reguired to be included In the audit report under the provisions of the Act and the Rules made
there under,

W conducted our audit in sceordasce with the Standards on Auditing specified under Bection 14310] of
thie Act, Those Slandards reguire thet we comply with ethical reguiremenis snd plen and perform the audii
to obtain  reasonable assurance pabout whether the financial statements wre . (ree from marerl
misstatement,

An audit imvalves performing procedures o obigin audit evidencs gabaut the amoumis and the disclosures in
the fnancial statementa. The procedures selected depend an the suditoss judgment, incloding the
aszceament of the risks of material misstatement of the findncial statements, whether due to freed or error
In making those msk assessments, the anditor comsiders internal fineneial contnod relevant w the
Cninpamy's preparation of the finencisl scatemencs that give a true and f&ir vew in order. o ign kit
procedures that are mppropriate 15 the circomstances. An audit also  includes cvgiy: !

appropiiatencss ol the atcounting pobisies wsed and the seasonableness of the soooudngs

L
W '-‘:"\-\.-

g Ufice g, SHNINOUSTRAL HOUSE, 20000, SHYSAMGHANT] WARKET, 3D FLOCA, ROOM KO 130 AJSERT GATE, DELHEY S (D8, P, 01930019 HER
AN, EXPRERS JONE SULDING. WEGTERN EXPAERS HISHELy GORGATN ELST (MELH ORERD Myl | uidlaa) - 108563
I3, SATES S ENCLAYE. MASKD SO, BHUBANESWER, ORSSEA-T51 030
AR5, ADLAEH MADAR DLADA WAk BOAD ARt DHAHBAD - B 0G1 & Bant e
S0, MITRA SOMPTIUNG, BOWER] ADAT #RTRa-A30 001 = - BHIS ey




ALNTE MOS | B05-Ed8
s, K. AGRAWAL & CO. THE THAMBERS, OB GITANMAL! STADRN
10FG FLA TR BLAIRY FEERL EASEA
Crarlsred Accountants KOLKATA - 700107
i Aeoatrahon Mo 508035F PHOMNE ¢ A33-a004 SE02 | uE g
b FAX | Oa-A0020608, Welnailn - waw ahngrawsdl Co6

Ao melieve thal the audit evidence we have abraned is sufficient wed pppeopriaie 1o provide & baals for our
audit opsieen an the hrancial skatement

Orpinian

I eur cpinien and to the best of our information and according 1o the explananons gven bo s, the
aforesaid financial staterments give the information required by the Act in the manner so required and give o
irue axid fair view i conformity with the accounting principles generafly sccepted in India, af the state of
altears ol the Cumpsiny ds st st March, 2007, and its profit and it cashflows for the yoar ended on that

e

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1 s reguierd by the Companies |Auditor's Reporn Grder, 2016 (“the Order’) sssued by the Central
Oavernment of india in terme of aub-section (1 l:l of sectinn 1403 of the Act, we give in the Annesure
A u slatement on the matiers specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order, to the extent applicabie,

1. Aa pegutred by Section 143 (3] of the Act, we peport that:

4. We hove sought und obtained afl the information and explanations which to the hest of our
knowledgr and belief were necessary for the purpoeses of our iz ik,

b In our opuuion, proper books of Accounts as required by low have been kept by the Company 80
far as it sppears from our examineton of those books.

- The Belance Sheet, the Staternent of Profit and Less ard the Cash Flow Staterment dealt with by
his Report are in agreement with the books ol account

d In our opsion, the afresaid f(inancisl saicmenis comply with the Accounting Btondards
speoified undes Section 1373 of the Act; read with Rule T of the Companies [Accounts] Rules,
119

e (s fle basis of U written representations recelved from the Directors as on 31st March, 2016
tkeen pn fecord by the Board ol Direclort, doeng of the Dhircetors is disgualified ws om0 30sr
Wiareh, 2U16 from being apposrited 4y & director in terms of Section 164 {2y al the At

[, With respect w the adequacy of the internal financial controls over linancial reporting of he
Company and the operating efectiveness of such cantrals, refer to our Sepieate report in
*Annexube B

g. Wirth respect i the other matters 1o be incduded in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with
Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors] Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the beat af
sir infarmation and according to the explanations given 1o us:

4
oy e i The Company has disclosed the impect of pending livgations on its Anoncial position
vl - | it its financinl statements - Refer Note 2,23 1o the inencial stalements.
e " 4. The Company did not heve any long-term eontracts mcluding dedvative cont iy
e g fur which there were any material foresesable Ioeses.
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i There has been ns delay in transforming BEOMEBRS, wlhiisli were - pecuured fn 2w
transferred 1o the Investor Education and Pretection Fued by o Company

. The Company has provided reguisite disgclosure in the Gpancial slElcments 65 v
haldings as well es dealings in Specified Bank Notes during the perind from O5th
Novemnber, 2016 1o 30th December, 2016, Based on audit procedures and on the
hazis of monAgement ropreseniution we Teporl that the disclosures ArE o
sccordance with the bosks of sccount maintained by the Company and as produced
1o us by the Management, (Refer Noie No, 2.25 10 the franclal slalements|
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Annexure -A to the Inde pendent fuditors’ Report

The Anmesure referved Lo in our lnde
ALLOYS & SECURITIES LIMITED (the Company’] 0o
Warch 2117, We repors thal

i 1]
details and situation o Oxed asscla,

fhl The Comipauy has a regular programme
apsets Wre verificd ino8 phased manier
pOETamme, cerlain

The Company has muintsined proper records showing

pendent Auditor's Report 20 (he members of PREMIER FERRO
the financial statements. for the year conded on 318

full particulars, including guantiLative

of prysical verification of 18 fixed assets by which fixed
ower a perniod of
assels were verified during the y&aF

in accordance with this
and no material discrepancies were

trroe YEArs

potieed on soch verification. In our opimon, {his periodicity of phy=ical verificathon is reasomakble

jrapvin PEERTG

e Arcprding 10 n(nPMATED and explanathen given 10 Us &
rerards ol the Company,
LlampedITs

vi the size of the Company and the nature of s asscis,

nd on the basis of our emination of the
she ntle desds of imrcvable

properties are hetd in the name of the

1 The romnpany did nof have any snventary dutlisg the yoor

Lih The Company hag nat granted
{iakitiny Parugwerships OF other
vhe Companies A, 2013 [the

firder i not applicable 10 g Company.

parties

v {n o optmo
eomplied with the provisicns of sections
lhans and investments made.

any loans, secured of ansecured o companies,
povered in the register malniained wmder
At Accordingly, parsgraph 3{lijag,

firms, Limated
section 189 of
i) mnd Hinpe) of the

atd gccording to the imfurmation and explanallons glven 1o us, the Company has
185 and 186 of the

Companies Act, 2015 in resprel of

¥ The Company bns sol accepied any deposits from the public during the year.

maintenpnee of cosl pocords wnder Cladss L&l
parpiic & services of the Compaty-
ki Neearding o the [nformAatian and explanations given 1o
2
e, Employees Sate
{hw appropriste authoriies durim the year.
10 us, no undisputed amquats
215t March, 2016 for o period of msre than sl menths

4 Acesrding 1o the information

she Oompany has been regular i depositing undispuated
{nsurance, Tncome TaK, Bepyis Tux,

T the Best of gur nooededpe and &% explaited, the Central Oovernment lsas not mpodifled the
af the

Companics  Ast, G313, loe the

us in respect of atatutory duss:

gtatunary ducs, inciuding Prowviden?
Ceas and other satutory dues with

pceardicyg 1o the informatman and explafLions given
payable in respect ol tha

aforesaid dues werc autetanding As a6t

fram the dags they beoams parahle,

and explanations given o W, detnils of ducs of neome Tax which
= have ot besm deposited as on 318 March, 2016 on aocount of dispute are given hElow

s ; 5 —_ : |

T - Pt ¥ |_ . F.¥, to which the Forum where the |

if e -'I,; l:ll Particulars matier periaing 1| matter s pending | Ameant (i B8 J

Nri—% | ineome Tax Act, 1961 [ 2013-14 " CIT Appeals | 5 50,000 |
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wiii, On the basis of records examined by ws and the information and explanations gven o b, the

company has not defauired in repayment of dues to Banks and financial institations

The Company did not raise any money by way of (nital public offer and further public affer
fincluding deht instromert), Te ithe best of our knowledge and Beliof nnd actording o thae

information and explapations gven s ws, erm loans availed by the company weree applisd for the
purpoze for whickh the loans were obtained,

Y Acearding 1o the information end explanations given to ue, no fraud by the Compony oF an 6
Company by its oficers or employese has been noticed or reported during the course af aur audit

®; Aceording 1o the information und explanations gven to us, the Company has patd | provided for
managerial resunerations in accordance with the requisite approvals mandaied by the previgian:
of Bec 197 read with Schedule V 1o the Aot

LAk}

I our opinion and according v the winrmaton and explanatons gyen fo s, the Campany s
not & Nidhi company, Accordingly, paragraph 3[xii) of the Order is not applicahle

witl, Accnrding 1o the information and explanations given to us and based or our examination of the
records of the Company, transactions with the related parties are in complisnce With seclions
177 and 158 of the Act where applicalile and detalis of such transactions have been disclosed n
the financial statements as required by the applicable accounting standurds

v According 10 the information and explanations give to us and based on our examination of the
records, the Company has not made any preferantial allotment or private placement of shares or
fully or partly convertible debentures during the year.

xv, According o the information and explunations given 1o us and based on our examination of the
recards of the Company, the Company has not entered Into non-cash trunsactions with directors
or peraons connected with them. Accordingly, parugraph 3(xv) of the Order is vot apgplicable,

wl The Company is registered under section 45-1A of the Heserve Bank of India Act, 1534

For, %, K. AOCRAWAL & CO,
Chartersd .Pil:"'i.lll..l.l"IJ.IJ-I'l'lﬁ'

Vivelk Agarwal
Parie
Membership Mo: 301571
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Dipted: 260 May 23017
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Annexure - B te the Auditars’ Report

Repert on the lnternal Finaneial Controls under Clause (i} of Sub-section 3 of Gectlon 143 of the
Companits Act, 2013 ["the Act™)

We have audited the rrersal financial conteols over fnencial reporung of PREMIER FERRO ALLOYS &
SECURITIES LIMITED tu the extent records available with us in Conjunction with our audit of the finoncial
starements of the company us of and for the year ensded 31st March, @017

Management 's Responsibility for Internal Financiil Controls

Tht Corngans s (NaiEgcnent s |"-_'ipq:h|_1.5|hhr imE l'EfEhUih‘iﬂE fficl |'|'|-||||-|'|1.'I.|.I'|:||.'LE imternnl finanoal controfs.

newe respansibilitien melude the desim, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal firsnoing
Crimerals it weee wpepating effestvely for enauring ithe arderly and eMcient conduct of its busingss,
inefuding adherence (9 company’s policies, the safepuarding of its asgels, the prevensen and detecilon of
frauls and erroes, the arcuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timuly prepuration ol
reliuble financial information, oy required under the Companies Act, 2013,

Audltors” Responsibility

Cvir responsibilily 48 o express an ppimian on the Company's internal financial controls over financel
l“'r"'l'“l'lE hiasad 0N sur audit, We l;ml:l'utt!‘d our audit in ascordance with the Cubdance Node on At af
resenal Financial Conirals over Finaneial Reporting (the “Cuidance Nate”) and the Standords on Auschning,
ineed b ICAL and deemed 1o be prescribed under section 1453(10) of the Companics Act, 2013, to the exient
cpliabile to an mudat of internal financial controls, both applicable 1o an awdit of Internal Financial Contrals
Btk (ssued by the Institute of Chartered Atcountants of lndia. Those Standards and the Guidance Mt
requine thul we somply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the gudit to obiain reasonable
sesirance abeut whether adequate internal financinl controls over financial reporling Was ertablished and
raiiaumined angd if such contrals operated effectively in all material respects

Cie andi inwolves perfurming procedures o obtain audit evidence obout the adequacy of the intermal
fpancil comtenls system over fnancial reporing and their operating effectivences, Dur audit of internal
risncial cantrols over fnancial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal Enancal controls
yiEr financinl feporting, asscesng the sk that a pnaterial weslkness ensts, and testing and svalunting the
design and opesating elfectiveness of internal control hesed on the wssessed risk, The procedurcs aelected
depend on the suditor's judgment, inchiding ihe assessment of the risks of muterial misstatemant of the
iinarcl sLstements, whethor dae 1o fraud or eorar,

Wi helieve that the audit evidenoe we have obiained i8 sufficient and appropriste 1o provide a basis for car
audit ppirion on the Company’s internal financial controls syatem over financial reporting,

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls aver Finasnclal Reporting

% compeny s tniernal financial contral aver Anancial reporting Is a process designed to provide reasonable
pssrinee regarding the reliability of financial reporung and the preparation of Anancial siatements for

yiernal purposes ino accordomee with penerally eccepted acocunting principles. & compeny's- internal
raneanl comirol wver esnciel reporing includes those policies and procedurcs that (1) pertain to the
cmteranee of records that, in rcssoneble detnil, aceurntely and twirte rellect the tmnsEctions and

spusitions of the aasct= of the company; (3] provide reascnable assurance that transactions are fecorded us
fecepsary 10 permil preparation of fnancial slatemenls o apcordance withh gencrally acospred accoanting
pringiples. and that seceipts and expenditures of the company s being made only i accordonos with
wathori=ationa of management and directors of the company, e reasonible assurance regarding
prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition, ion of the company's assets that
cold have @ material =fect oo the flnancial statements. i

JaM B SLSTRIAL HOLEE, THED NHTAMEREM T WARKET. IR0 FLOOR, BOOM W 10 AMER BATE. DELHETID G0N, PR | M- il
SaFREES TOME B LB WESTERN SXPRELE HGAWAY, GLAGALN EaST HEAR CEEADA MALL! LA 401 02
WG, SAFYRE] ENCLAVE, KHAKLSgR], EfUBANESRAA JHERATEI TN
LAY ANARSH NEGAR DURAGE AT E BOED HERASEIR DRAREAD -1 001, o 3 T
sy MR COMPOUND, BORING ROAD, PATKAANI T, o el BOOYR



(/) S K-AGRAWAL & €O “ciiincios s

i MAIN ROAD, BASHA
Charersd Accountants ﬁ%ﬁ,_ﬁhﬁ-ﬁu:;nﬁ.. !
Firm Roqg|sirstion Mo, 308035E PHONE | DO3-4008 5002 SO0E i

FAX ;- 035:400B9500, Wedsio  waw skagraw oo 1

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of intermal Anonciol controls over Gnancial reporting, icladirg the
possibility of cellusion or improper management evernde of contrels, material misstatemenTE due 1o errar or
franad may vecur and not be detected. Also, progeclicns of any evaluatian of the niernal inaneiol contrmly
over finenctal reporting to fulure periods are subject 0 the nek that the dnternal (nancial oanims over
financial reporiing may become inadeguate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree o
complinnee with the pollekes or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

tiv wnar oplwan, the Company has, in ol material respects. on adequate internal Gnancinl controis SWEbEm
over financial reporting end such internal Anancial contrels over Aoancial reporting were opevating clfectively

as al 3l Marsh 2017, based on the inveenal concrol over (Onancial reporting criteria established by tha
CeMTiany
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PREMIER FERRO ALLOYS & SECURTTIES LIMITED

CING L2733 RI977PLC031 1T

Standalone Balance Sheet as at 31st March ' 2007
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PREMIER FERRO ALLOYS & SECURITIES LIMITED

CIm: L27310WB1977T PLOO3I11Y

Standalone Statement of Profit & Loss for the year ended 315t March ' 2017
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STANIIALUNE CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE PERIOT ENDED 3151 MARCH 2017
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PREMIER FERRO ALLOYS & SECURITIES LIMITED

CIN: L27310WB1977PLC031117
Sotes to the Standalone financial statements for the year ended 31st March ' 2017 .
i tlng Pollcles

101 Basis of Preparstion
U financial statoments are prepared under the historical osl comeention on ihe docrwal Tasis of acounting 'E""' ) i""'":""‘"" L Skl
Accaumiing priciples generally accepied i Eadia and comply with the Accuuriiing Sandarda mratifled by tha Conirdd Lowermiment ol
inedia, relevant provisions of the Companies Ac. 2003 & relevant provisions of R gudelines i rospect of NBEC Thw sigriasn
adiimending p leies are ds Follows:

AL Asapts aned Liabilitles have boen dlassified as Current or Nap-Current ap per Companies policies & normal opating opcle & ather
crateria-zob oat i the Schodube « 11t the Cormparnies A0t 201

102 Use o Accounting Estlmane
The propaetaiien of Onancial statemands in contormity velth feadiny GAAT which reguires the craniigaifee MEHRE [Hilaiets
cstitates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of fevenues, eperses, Ml and Dabilities and o Sucsoe ol
contingmt liabeibies, ot the end of the reparting period. Although these estimales dre based o he management s best know i ol
cwrreny avenls apd actions, wneerainty oboat these assumpkions ard esblmmates could ressll {n fhe sutrormes RsRERNE o aterl
ad|isstnient ba the carrving amounts of sesels oe lahilites n fubure periods

103 Tangrble Asspts:

o Tamigilie Assets are plated ab vost less accumulated depreciation and impairment osses, (Fany. Al dirzel pperees aleribulsbbe 1o
sgialsitin arad sl lathon of azscts are aapitaliced

1.0 Mepreeciation an Tangible Ansets:

[epreciation on tangible 2sscts. scoguired/ disposed off s provided as per Btraighe Line Niathod o pro mia baspe Wikl otfeieiiod 5
ik it of aclditun or dis posal based on useful like spesifisd in Schedude Lo the Cotiguinkis Act, 2000

L35 Inwestmenis ;

Wy scvordance with the RBU Praidessial Morms resd with Accounting Stansand - 13 lssued by the [nstitule of Charered Accoeants of
Inlia notified by Central Government of India, Nen-current investments are stated at cost. Diministion In value of non-current
invesiments pthwr than temporary i nature (8 provided for in the acoaurits. Currend [nvestmuents are stated at cost of nel reatisably
vilur, whichervier 18 [t

(Bik]

Linvasstiyents Property (if any) s defired in A5-13, (Accounting for Investments], hive been acrountst fur in aeardarce wifh cass
el a8 prescribed in Accounting Stanslard-10 , Property, Plant amd Equipmsst

1% Lnvenbicies

147
——

LI

104

Inventaries are valued a1 Coalne Mt Realisable Valuewhichever (s lower The method of valsation s FIFD

Harrowing Costs

Borrawing casts that are attrfbutable to the scquisition or canstruction of qualifying assets are captalised as st af the ot ol B
ansets. All other barrow ing oosts are charged 1= revimgig

Tanakbaw !

Provlslan for tme i msde for balth current and deferred Eases. Provison for cusfen fax s made ab the cuftenl oy sl Based @
asaessable incomw Defirmed tases puflect ihe impast of current YoAF S Hmang dilfferences Merwesn eabie income dedd auidbaies e
income for the vear and reirérial of Hming differences of cacbier years: The deferned tax m respct ol heing differencys thal irigandis
Juritsg the fax haliday period and reverse duting the tax hallday period is not recognined. [heferred fi assets ure pecosgnazuil iy

ihe extent hat thare is vinual certalnty supparted by comvinging wviderse dhat sufliclant fubiee sl moems vkl b awallaivs

npinet which sch defarrad tax assets can be realized Daeferned Lo ssseis and Habilities an: measured wsing the tas mais and Las
lawes ithat have bdéun piacied.

Revenue recognition |

Rivarion it recopmised on accrual basis unless otherwise stabed. Relevant Provistons of RELin respect of NUFC on revenue nognaision
h= bty applied whereser reguined.

1.10 Frovisions and Canbngent Liabilities |

Proisions ane recopnized when the Company has o lepal ond congractive obligation as & fesull of o past gvenl, 1o |:h|._-|. i
probable that o cash ouiflovw will b Fegquired snd a reliable extimate can be made of e amawnd ol e abligadian  Contigeni
lenbsiligivs are disclossd when the Company I-,m:.-puq.iblu chligation or a presur nlligation .m.dln i p.n,-_n..l-h- thak a sy inidflo

it b revpuired o skl the ohligaiion -

L.s
et
o




TREMIER FERRO ALLOYS & SECURITIES LIMITED
CIN: L27310WE1977PLC031117
~aoties to the Standalone financial statements for the year ended 31st March ' 2017

1 11 Metirement & Other Employee Benefits:
Thus ompany's einpilover benefits primasdly cover Pravident Fand, Gratulty and Leave Encashment. Contribution to Provudent Fund
s made o & predetcrmitesd Taie and charged o revenue. on acrrual basls Company's Habilisies wowards Costuity & Lasty
o ashmenl ane actuaraliy defermined at sach Balance Sheet date using the Progecied Linit Crexdit Mathod. Al agiuanial gaine limsss
Loy Ao gy ied 0 reyELY

1,12 Farninga 'er Share
I e ki varmliyge pei share |5 pomputed by dividing, the pet profily loss attrlbutalie to the equaty harchnlders bor the petiesd 1y 1oe
wghiled dveragy numiser ol equity sheres outstanding during the reportmg pariod. Diluied arnirg per aliare (£ Compuisd iy the
wrighied Averape ruribee of equidty shunes aned dilavtiwe pabentinl ety ghares cubssanding dusing the yeas esep where the resndi
ik b apdiluitive

118 Provision for Standard Aasvie:

il for Sndird Assets are made as per tw Reserve Bank of india Matification TINTS FOVOC N 207 /45,0200 A1 dated
lassines 17 . 3011 as meslebiedd Froms deme 2o fiim!

1.0k DPraeisiam o o Fertarming Assets o

Mo Terforriing Assets dicluding kans & advamoes . recelvables are identified as sub-standard, or doubiiul or s 4xsc oz an
the duration of delinquency. NFPA provisions are pade based on management & assessment of e degree of impairment and whelbur
ihve Teved of provisioning mects the MBPFC prudensial hlomms prescribed By Rogerve Bank of kndia.

L.15 Leagedl
Listss vwlieme Uhi lessor efigciively retains substantially all the poabes andd bernelils of cwnership aver she leised erm, ane clasibied as
ipwtaling oasek, Upersting linsye paymenis e pevisgrised A eNperee in e profit and boas acroant on i stesighe-line basis it

Wi s Turm

L b L aaly and cash eguivalents
it el o siobemeyt coshynnd sash equivalints includes cash i Farnl, Jemand deposits:with barkes, eilwr shortserm bgns
Ligguid iewesimeris with anginal matuiribies of three manthe or less,

117 Linh Flow Siatement :
[ sk Mo ame reported using the indinect awshod, whereby pratit/ {loss) befure extraordinary ltems apad tay ks addjusted for the
srbects ai transsctine af nanecash natare and sny deferrals or accruals of past or funare cash feoeipts o Ry TENSS Ther casly thmees
P pferating irvvetsag and financing setivities o Ehe Crmpany are segregated based on the available inforrmalion

—

- f=r” o
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PREMIER FERRO ALLOYS & SECURITIES LIMITED
CIN: L27310WB1977PLC031117

Motes to the Standalone financial statements for the year ended 31st March ' 2017

LU SHARE CAPTTAL
Authorided Shares

TOAHLECD | BPY. TOUDOK] |I'|.'||J|l',.'5i.‘1.:| resof Ba 2 - each

Issugd, Subscribed and fully pald-up
s | Y, 1105590 | Bquity Shares of Rs 10y -
each fully paid up

AB AT AS AT
.03 7 LT i e ]
{18 s,

7 D0UHE E fH1 11

11455 3640 AER LN,
41,1035 860 lii{l.ii':“j.l
— I
a) Reconciliation af vhares outstanding at the beglnning and ai the end of the reparting perind
o 3032017 311032006
- K 1 . -
S SaA Ne. Value (ls.) N, Valur (He)|
."'.'u‘_l'u.- Pesgimming af the period 1108 5 110,55 960 1105500 U L RSl
I et # Bt Hock during the period g F =
Al the end of he perod 11,18 596 1,160,55, 950 11,005,596 1,10,35 50l |

b1 The Rights and Prefereaces atbached b the shares

The Comrrpany has eoly vrie class of equity shares Taving o par value of Ra1ly- per share, Eath holdee of equiiy shere 8 intithed o an
wurbe per share. Dividend of any proposed by ibe Board of Divediors is sebject o approval o thie share hiokders i e ensalng AT, a b
event of liquidatiom of the company |, the halders of equity shares will be entitled w0 receive any of fhe remaining asscts of the comparns
after distribnddion of all prefesemntial amounis i propstion b e mo of eguaby shares haig by the share huldess

) Ditails of shapelniders holding moie than 3% shares in the company

b Tl dimg i e holding n
sl Moo mame af Shares Holders Mo, of Shimes the class Bui, o Sliarue | the elame |
] Wammakar Fashion Privates Limited FERULE .78 73,00 7 |
2 sanbsh Guenka T4, FK [ - |
-
3 Sirvhy Gown b 1200 | 22 |
i | el
4 Spucial Reservg
[Unedar Section A5-10 of neserve Bank of Iedia Act 1934 )
Baksrae as per l2st firarcial stabements T4, 74,950 e
Agddition during the year g, 7=, 200
Claslens Balanee 17393150 T4 74 M50
b Surplus
Balance ae peed las finacial slatements . el LT b AN
Bl peroifif o the curmet pear 4016 1201028
I declaped undor 11%5 2016 1.'3'.'1!'5"' A7
4, i 5, 20 [2radie
Lases  Transfer 1o Special Reseroe T, 200
{unsler seciion 45-10 of Reserve Bank of Indis At 1954 A
Closing Balance ™ 367 30064 (2FELTIH
I'otal {a=bj 54083204 46,92 1531




PREMIER FERRO ALLOYS & SECURITIES LIMITED
CIN: L2T3I0WHIYFTPLCO3 1117

\otes to the Standalone financial statements for the year ended 31st March ' 2017

| e et Lisans
Uithér than related parties

1o Hroemi Body COFpoTaLe
taeiaiaesd by sy il peedpee ol mas abshe prapeTty o ivied by bl ]url:,

24 DEFERRED TAX LIABELITIES INET)

o npagt due to diferene bebween 1aa depreciation and book Jepresation -
[aesried Tax Liataliny Crealsd
i Ip-mgin:q_'l'llilul.litf

sl oy Lhe vaar

i g Balance

a5E 0 LONG TERM PROWVESIONS
Prov siins for Emplovee Benefils ©

sy by for Geralarity

Provision fig Leave

2% ; SHORT TERM BORROWINLG
Ligpecungid Laan

st Mesiide

i1 Gl b vy o T o 0Tl e perky
L msesueed Loans Bepayable on Bemand
P arkbe han redated parties

Lunsive Froms Bedy corpornty

-

3 OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES
it Liatebithes

Irteresd o chminl d e v [OTow I gs

Ituemest accraed bt fet dend o arraw s

A5 AT
0330017
=,

—_—
=
———

e i

(7,375

—————

51,0954
§4.221
1,36,177

B0, (50, TN

256,508,740
8235588 746

Ll | | L

5,41 HER

{Hhers

L tahelities loif Fapenses 33805
Corprmissimn povalde 34, 49070
“haluiin ': {ues 13.51-5’31

TaH RHUORTD TERM PHOVTS|TES S
Lol Erow Lsleme o Srudard Assils
Prrast sl forCiEaiLiie,

Prod il e Lo

Lo16340

3,253,771

A5 51,525
THE
BYS
2552, s

318012

2241484
271,508

As AT
03,2016

TL KL DOLER]

T AN 00

. 350
BT

7378

20,313

33,623

79,0935

& TR0 NN

144,57 154

11,41.57340

51 0K

55,34, 385

2R 310014

1,756,345

19,77 132



FREMIER FERRO ALLOYS & SECURITIES LIMITED
CIN; L27310WBI197TPLCO31117

MNotes to the Standalone financial statements for the year ended 31st March ' 2017

i, FIXED ASSETS

< Tangihle Asarte

AuiEsi i

(R

r [ CROSS RLOCK DENE&TMN l -"-'I-I'IELDEF'-
ABOn Adjustment LETE Upm Fuf that Tiwial | haan Ak
Far gl 05042008 | Addition during | 3L05.207 | 0L TG [ Yaar B4 TR
Ha b s B Jis R | i I K
R |
|
{ & DT b= kil a3 1537 LI 29,571 ot | ikl eSS I‘JI
Fettal 4o, 40 BN | Luam| e | W eds | oLz 1, 343
f GROSS BLOCK DEFRECIATION | NET BLOCK _!
Az on Addjusimena)’ Adoon Up i Fie the Toaal | CAswR Syzum
Pastivullars Mo ans | Addision dunng | 39052058 | OLUE2NS ¥ B oA 103 315
_~ Ra thi Year L1 2s Ha fix H=
s I
I
Camgater LU " BhHD 1258 ot e | g HUT qp 541 TH,0 |
I
| hasd | AL i 4] EE:J.]_ 1473 —— dib =4 | i .71



I'RE RRO A RIT
C 1N L2730WE197TPLEDA1117

Notes to the Standalone financial statements for the year ended 31st March ' 217

Sl RO UL RREST INYES LTS

As al ¥1.03.2007 As at 3LA5 205
Face Walue Value
. Particulary Value | QJuantity iR Quantity {Re)
Prade Invesbments] Y alued of sost anlues stated ofherwiae)
Ty estimend am Equity Shargs § Ln - tduoted §
il v e Supsidiary -Fally paid wp
[Prestige Veapaar Limited (A) 14 155, M I5 5R.3A80 2.35,200 I5.58,5R0 |
1
{Non -Trade Investments(Valued at cost unless stated otberwise]
[Invesiment in Equity Shares | Un - Cruted |
[1'an Frramn Coserued Limined W L' es LM AT 50,731 1347}
oerwlsil e Pl TITT Prraie B imikpss ]"] A5l .ﬂq-.-bs.-b"i ;'..-Ii.'-"-.'rl." 243095
—
Vel By Privats Limmm s i B SFHLEE) L M L B Th
nsgiegale Yalue of e - | rade Investienis (151 2695116 31,57.414
Aggregate Value of Lngquoted Investnients i A4 750,086
badarhe Valug of Urnoied biw'estmenis =
Summary of Mpn Caceent Ly TRt
M AsatILO32007 | Asat 3103306
Park
ekl Walue (Hs Value [Ke.| |
!Il'-n:ﬂn:ru.l
|
[ - Aggregate amount in Liguobed Fquity Shares §1,55.498 T S
|
Eé!llgﬂ &7 55,498
L |
E

L __:.:_, 'r.- = '\"'k.
i ...J.u.:.-“ ; "u":
1 & 2 -I -
T 3
———



PREMIER FERRO ALLOYS & SECURITIFS LIMITED
CIN: LI7310WB1977PLC031117

Wotes to the Standalone financial statements for the year ended 31st March ' 2017

As AT LY
31,0521 7 %0 s
s H=
111 LONG TERM LOANS & ADVANCES
Unspgiered | Consfdered goed junless otherwise staied)
b tham relaked parties 240 57 B/16, P57
24,94 097 BTk 44 T
——
212 : CASH & BANEK BALANCES
Cash & Cash Eyuivalenly
Palirices sitly Banks
I i il AL 3535874 nl,iVl.827
||.'|'u'.|4|r it Hangd B3 LMA
Lisly imn Hai 4§77 13,508
- ————————— —
138530 f],33.15h
—— R S —
Li3z BT TELM LOAN
Bpcured | G 19 ted
Looan 1y oibser than related parties LN AR 310 KN
L ared , Consi d i
Larats i pelabied partivs 185,50, OO T4, 5090
Lasar 1o (dbeer than relaled parties FLA4 BE 514 dE 20 e N
Substandard Ascts
Lot fc ket Wby pelated parties 1 8. DL ML KD 1 By, O R
Doubtul Asseks
Losaes b orthisr dlipn relaied FnTI.imf- 13 00 [
- Rh3E. 16,514 TAANAT. T
Lies © Prirefabisn for Subsstandard Assets L5 MR TS, AN
33318514 T el ) T
Dhiher Loans & Advances
Advance Inoome Tas [Web of Prevision) s e 1 T A
Uiilier Adyvances AL 555.0m
Servioe Tan 1, 0, 706 451,771
BE AT A5 839 T, 01 565
———ATT T —_—
214 : OTHER CURRENT ASSETS
imberest acorded bak not dise on ekl g 2000570 3,64, e
LN, Tk I
. i Pk o L
AL = ik B \
3" ¥ .-._._d_- iﬂ'l(ll: Y |:||I
-~ &
o 7!
i e T ‘.t:- £

o P
2d AL




PAEMIER FERRO ALLOYS & SECURITIES LIMITED
CIN: L27310WB1977PLCO03T117

N otes to the Standalone financial statements for the year ended 31st March ' 2017

For the year
ended
3082007
Es,
195 WIVENLLE FROM DPERATIONS
[T LRS! LA R T
IS Bw 57 THEES 7= 1" 7 s dRetl BT -
cales :Ellﬁ:l_.i'l.mﬂ
Lt ol Slsibuasl Fend
36,148, 00871
216 OTHER INCOME
vivsd v Ioicinme Tax Hefupnd 3 LTOT
Hemk Reooived 137,200
| b, Woriiben back i ]
757171
217 . PUNCHASE
il Pl 2, B0, 00 DN

26,50, 00,000

rrlarive A Wiages 1552547
et i Pravabert & Uhbier Funds 104,346
Sttt Weklnre Mapstnsies m
Cither Einployed emstiis 340535
il

iﬂad'ﬂ
119 ; Finanse { oty

dirosl o Barnvings Ill_.._:":";::__-." '.I'.q_'_ Y B2 SE443
i W - -

Hlmrs Phisrriaeene-Lasl |'"'|" L A AT 00, 67
| | R b | e U
e J 4,21, 51,710
e e # y —

Far the year
wnalwd
3032005

LE

B, f= 40 601

31, 23,6840

o4 HT A H A
———————

el 8L

L A T

Z5,41.054

S0 5HE I i)

5(1,00,00,000
e esss——

13,3098
91,64
1A

|.-|,|-\.|%_.

1632 108

500 3ukhll

e

B, AT AT



PREMIER FERRO ALLOYS & SECURITIES LIMITED
CIN: L27310WB1977PLC031117
Notes to the Standalone financial statements for the year ended 31st March ' 2017

Far the year For the yvear
ended ended
F.083M7 3LORE &
[LE s
2,20 Depreciokion f& Amortization Expenges
Drepreciatim o fang e assets 275 L3
1,751 3737

238 = Oither Expenies

Pawsmeny b Sadsior:

Aa svadin

« Blupry Aada Fees &9 M0 AL L]

'i’!'\i Auitalil Fiare 17,250 E3.06R

RS Be 400 1.72, 65 553,246 (AT

Advertizing Expensps L 47.E0
Kabes & Tawes 5,780 18, 1e
Iternal Audit Fees 211,250 EALERLUN
Law and Professienn] Charges 109514 114
Lty P 25,400 4205
Fil g F-paea NP 5D &
hfimcellnnnmis Expriaes . R | a7
Sy Chorges 1145
[esatian Dald i, il 100 R LALL
Loss an salo ol Invvsimsats 1.5
Lontingenl Trovision Against Sandard Assets Ly el <54, 85
Proqisian faf bubsiandard & Doabthe] Assels IS
et P 1, AR L2 gkl
oy 17,99,654 2,56.60,11%




FREMIER FERRC ALLDYS & SECURITIES LIMTTED
CIN: LATHOWB TP PLCOMI 1T

Fouitis o dhw standalnnag fimancial clatemenis foe the vear ended 3151 March® X197

b Fear [SURUTR T
Enied rcled
RILLE LRP LU
i Inlwiivglisp [o bipag oy Shirvs.
Ba E.

‘\..-\.Tn'\r-- aT-r- Fai i0u fim | 40,3 I3 A
Mgy ol Dapaibn Steary (FELA T Wi T
Tarmrig g Shwere f Wi 107 - cowh (B2 18 itk i 1 =
Moss @ |9lump

240 Laringsn lakilities, pet prosisded iy e el 8L

o u e a preeal i LD i a8 TUE-0 500 M LS00NICS L HE D5 ()

Fiwa ik
T3k fanrr e & r il eeelmin setpil e oo g o iflev @ 1w Cammpany s rien peccgmized defeerod o mines amoesting B, 358087 (Previdun yoar e L e 4
VL ANT ooy Pt be® v ddbmrin e rosodi e fadioell Lmcier Sooodiivisgt Soanclard (A% - 523 &n Taves an lacome weoad by Thi Institgio of Chastenad: Aooousrams of Dl
- L S e Bt B tes (AR il rtrer drnariinaieen sk aeileliisad i e MOA pafastia G0 WF | dassd Marn B, 107 feld apd raesostis] denng
a pm e i ey b 308 b Do ormleer HLAIRE ai ae dolfoes
s = Hher |
il alaik SHN® . [lemominstiom Tozal
| irirs %
{Ekeaing Cask in dand 35 on 811 3668 Bl el Gk Li&TE LRI
E.l' Terrermtiend H.Il'l'll!ll - .
1106 LLUL
11 At diprdtie o B 0 n.mrnq\i L1508 o
|Clmery Cash i hind dd on F1L3008 4 100 foke LA%55E |

Faor thu purpess 1@ thin deese, the ey “haocifiod. Bk BNoaes™ sl have fe sise masning prrsdad in the noaficotion ol the Gevrrmmsmi ol Fulia is i Mmsiee ol
Viemmsy Drperimami of Feonrmid At fmwled 5 0 IEE b Eikd Meve e r B 336

Fapanes irgurmd Espenses Luperaes | bopomaes caingomived! ksl Prepabd 1 Tinal bupaases |
charged n pelpgicird as | ak Nod Uefram Espritses incumed == 1Y
Pael A | Curtenl Asedth = | Acens - Trepald Eul Sk
| duiiag B EY, I"riplid Expenses
Hila-§7T (B 100
b 1AL m ity IHaL=L LAsLImE]
it Barres B toarn ] ’ﬂﬂ I l4l I 141 7.1
' Fire o 1243 = 253 L
e = s | = a3 TRt PR L] 17833
[ g rite o sartead Enpenscs Enprey | Empesses alegeiiond Toral Peepald | Total Lcpemans
charged in raiegariss as as N Dariem Enpeiniei i uired Le FY,
Fal e | Cureat Avessi - | st - Prepaid RLIER T
GuringBar B[ Perguid Fupsres
ImE-Th brpreies |
14| (L] (L] meC=D ik
Sl Lanve L jsemans (Stalfy bl i - B2 M.
it Prgrmac Foin |55, b4 _EIm Ol = Linina .0
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TREMIER FERRO ALLOYS & SECURITIES LIMITED

UM L2TNIMWRISTRLCIN?
Fubes bo Lhe Stondalone Finsncial stabements for e vear ended 319 Blarch * 2017 -
137 Liratuiry & CHaper Tt Capioymem Benetil lans
A e o bl Fobdinins s i S0 A I T G e d oy U Sauereid soapmere e g e plenaa s Beiete e
I Ledw's | ratie
| Graliy Lafunded | Iscishmpnl Il:::m";-‘ | T ashimsgi
1anklass e il bl Aol kel
— Ime-3mT e B I o . N | i 1
A Cnergunests of Bmployer Fapoieis |
1 Eserens Servine Gl 19,1 BT | LM :
o Datrpesl el L] 1588 1:dikd | “
i Topecred Horure on e v th —
|k kgl Lok ) 1394 14 5l & [t -I-ll'-i il
:! Tootzl Enporims nueoparissd i Prodid & Liiss X5 ik | L2k — Il:':- ;
B M wesci sy rooagnisd in balanie sheel as ot Mand 31, 307 o
1 Prown vadaeod D ned Benetit Clilgadon ST st L =L
L Faur Vil of Plan assats & |
3 Bt At /| ksl 19 rocogpréaed in Balancs Sheet AT nluls | ol Lr=i
€, Chang In Defised Heasdl Dbligations dering the pods gndsd Mires 31, 2617
1 Piwmeni v of THCY o the Beginnmig o i penoid 205 34,14 Al PLf |
Cuperk banscr ToM 11,198 L Ll 1513 i e
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[ L [ surpa |
Salary I [ AW pa
Lirahuty gndd ke Past §anploymeal Barnel# Fans
Nawinged | ewfmded | Vewlvees | bl ezl
AR INT NS0 HH-I0E Tkl d A |
Aampiamia ful e curtemt and powwises four paiods div 38 ielliey |
[Liraudy I
. P vargr o LHED a1 5 bayguaonareg ©f Ol rerisd I
[Traruiurred fram Pan Emams Cosmed Linitiadl ] ERTH A Mi 41N lakm |
{2 Cunirvim Sev ke Cosl L8 15170 ) u ugh '.'1_|:H_|
B Ninbpronh Lvnis 1.5 (R LLE] o] 15 |
4. Aptianal Lessey | Gains) a5 24401} bl Byt B O
it Bl = (i : =t
. Pirsmstot viline O ETICH a1 1w vl of ihe peciod A2, 44 P 1hidd N e
Rarwrw Eimabnnid i
L Prubunt sl il LB 6 IRE Dol s od (e pariisd
[Trazaiermd fige Pan Emarts Cosmed Limiiadp M. Hdl Til e Ll Ll ki
& Curmwin S s Cussl ), 3eT otk L 2738 { P I
3 i rewt e i WMl _l_M 1574 1 el
1 aeTuanil oW FGarrm) 19 S 4567 12544 | Hiaj ALy
5. Wit il B L3 | AT T | L e el
Ji Prssanid valsn ol RO st b il o (hegenod b PRl ! b Bk = = g U
1In [eclossry of Proveeiis ds pei A2
Illl'h““n Ui, Addiing ﬁ;::'ll::-rt“. . f
{Pn-lun'ﬂ ter Cirgnny and Lesve Fraad I H1LTIN Fy | Jiua 1= 3
Drosicediod, lim T oo lioan m AL L=RETLLY _E\_Fl':“'
[P dane booe Sadt Shancdand / a & Dbl Loron & Alvaies 2AZLH0 eIl

- ) o

-

Yos




PHE AL PR ALLOYS & SECUEITIES LIMITED
W LETFINYEIYS PLCUSILLT
i (o th Standalore financial slicosenis for the year snded 3380 March " 2017
13 iskaied Paspy [H.wl:uum“

A Parfies sehen soddnnd oosl
(S TP IS Y ST A (0] Priemge Wpapar Limiis

B CRBew trlddierd PATRbES Stk witaim i miag g hany ks plas duiisy S yeai

Rt WA e e Pamunesi Sy Sprtniaaly Maial Pirerno & OO0
Sy Wirat gl § Threcier §
Shies Suabbiii e Piasssss = Company Sceelary [Eliectree P Ind Sovomitsr Tla)
i Wb Barane - Crempany Sirnilirs (Resignaton pffamer 3th Meerembes "0k
) it Pramamik - Alardsger (EMative trms Dt Asgue J00H

(M [ mimiors Ns Mlina Rarmal (edupenidend Didond
4% Virssta Paddar | Addrwral Diresion -lndupenderl Diraces |

b Mt Py St hant Toaabess Mivaie Limaiul

Bl Frank Foms Limmed

Fastygrre Liopd rivaw Wimied

L psam iy 6 Lid i st Privess Lt
Lo B domages Limasd
Banshsining & Inita Crovaie Limiie
1%an Ermpmi Cinemed Lisviind

1 raiisativns v il paldied Partrs Sourme f ol dgeiing N year |

Famesian sukaidiaries {Mlias Ralatid Mariles Tatal
I= VmianT | M.OALNE SLmany Snate_ | iaiaen T aaani
Ra 129 Y . Ra [[FS

4l Lisan

|pning Halasge o Laan shan - . 5w AL M7 AN ELETL
Lot gdhatis diFineg Poi L - . - 12 ALHHD E (EARTLINLL S
Wik ropidil Sarisgg thi it - - Za4auet] LB AT E T 1T 2444 AT BRI
|iansia £ il TOH an b e - ] (CAEL] BATEN Th10A BT
Tl I Ralance - = . FIT R - Bl B A
Hiprme Halane of baam gioen - - FL.5LEG THET TR LY FoL T |
| s ricwkn ot il W LS E §, Lt e SRS LY 0 0 O SR
,.;..... st rera el ding e pua 4 T T AR T LT i g i, e

roment [ el ol DU i i @i - i 1583 160 410 EErEcrl LiR#E 0
W iiwireg Hilamca - - Aarma TR b AL T, 0.6
. - [RLRRLLE [NIEXCCT] LI Lam i

[t 2000 EERL L] . R e LR
|1 Bt Burrrgtal

! 5 Brlrelasweiiasil o Frasiopoe Hymsrtis e o - - L -

it b i i B i b Baei ol bogeusess I b LikHE FLam L S

ghoegsmimultrod e o N Ui P N e L0 5,51, 0007 £ 5% Bl
e




PIEMILR FERRO ALLOYS & SECURITIES LIMITED
s LMY T ILC DT

Wuoted o the Standalone financial statements for e year ended 3158 Barch a7

Lin

har e ifpeaios, ol mz{'_.,rrm.n} relyicy i onky vrw sepne Lp Invdkiineil B FIRAGDE. W HRED e e srperan gl At s e = il maubi h
Soarnlarde 1T daged By i Coniral Caven sl s Begeraoah reparing.

BIN ew pur  inormeam pvailabie with-the Compery, Sundry Crestons) Trade Pagatles do rot inchel sy smumme due o Midr, bmall and Medios Falrrpmas nigimeis
s T Micr, Sl and Medivm Enterprrisce Devolepment Aok, 20007 o s Fan danck. 30T

&R Uiy Loy

P Corrmpeeny has smuered i sperarmg by agrovnumt o stfor spuce aeal ok prepeny I'tey bovial charge Lo dhe Babintianl o FRITL gnd Lss o (et WUE I Tl
sy gt e T LT s % Wb S ]

T Lirvmpany has seals bt gt o fw piftcr paer isen oe v o other coovpandes. Tl i) ie0] cialiles] e slatdomsen o enili airud [y et tFre e kel ale
whord b B LT IO GP Y e RTLN

lattes it e chargend on -t asiy of e betres. Mo HgIEScue sesticing have bocn ungmeed byt e oo b lases The i san e smrneesd @i
e Fivasans bewrmms by st | dscusaing the serewal oo wilh @w lesver.

TID T Company 15 suthict 16 gal procesdimgs which hae aieen in the orlinary ererw of basines. The Company's mamsgonen dus o sl g ihal et
i ki lfimescly conilinbed s detremsod, will bave o mapnial abverse olfecd o hat corganie ieulis ol dpreabions wr i) cosdiiies
T Correparay bas Blod & wirding wpy petifiom sgaingi Bl Frarmnaovizdle Lid S sof B pivmian ol Lo giiumung i iy sRIR1eeis o Varvish IVRRIIS TR Vi
¥ 17 (VLKD) 41 B 5 70 0000 s i 1M1 200T A e pengaberrida | mormss ul BRI istrse sl Bicoetse wdn rao Dewdsrd asdis s b eonie non periarming asss
=

I fmaiwierd poguied undey paiagriagph IR ol o Spoking Featiolil Sei o Digesn Aarepnmg e Holdeg) Lodondmes il Samnin e Raeki BlRbis
sl il Bede, e 1o Lies o wiwtalaiil Sa Aranrvee < 4"

138 Danaile rogquind s poe motification m. BTSN 067748 , Manter Drrochin DONRRL PO W0 13 11000013 ey, w S Tnscten - foan s

Company - Symmamicaly mporiani Nan-fepaeds taking Cinnpiany (Beene Bankd Diocdim. 3004 6 oadiired wpts 17 il Qideey I per mnrbraad Teepsaain de & omeig
| - LT

TR Howsve Rk o Bl has patified & changy in o pruslsloning roqmrcmnen sh Sssheed Assein fram 5% w0 B30 mifwrdye fon B Frrancipl Viar rridbsg de 1 30030
i ite MorHeation Mo, DNBR D0 OE N 00081008 20016 dapd March 27, 3IE5 A o mrlier of prisdenon dhe Carmgany b cotatel provaia @ S5 w0 sandonl

aspts pothsbiting, fhee e o & chirgr [N accosning eviimare. Tht ol of the samo Skl O semi 18 Tt Bem . malerial chengel las alvsdy b rmiiarisd o
e il stafioswrrd

137 Th enclosind liAapcial sialomunis oo heen priansd bn acenclaner sl Swdohe 0o the Compnios Aot 2000 Prevmus oo g oy aooaniingly o neiae i
mgrempeid | ismaagind whencver soccisiey

flgmatoa v bis Niriwa | & T

W v o et @] Topaat o oven e

Ko, & K adIRAVEAL k00 Woir wnid an wohsli o o il
Lartend Aseoru e

|l..|'|.'liu M girrraiod S Wil

i M?,.\“,Hf’ Nt e

VIVER SLARE AL £ anTECATIH ALY VISTT wi sl ki b
l'aps CFO & [HEECTTAC THHLXCTRIR
Wliiil weale i AN [ D [ B
L) l'."
-
Memn Horlhaaii 2
[laned - 36 Wy DT CCRvFANY SECRETARY

Shrmisaralug S ITNE



Miremii "

Acheduibe i the Balance Sheet ap at 310020007 of b PREMIER FERRO ALLOYS & SECURITIES LIMITEL

FARTICULARS 1Bs In Lakhs)
Ammomam A
Chutssandimg Cveridie
(LA WILITTES STL0E | =
M Liine and Advihees svaileid By the MHEACs inclusive of inferest
i thereum But ol paid
il Uit hnes S il -
LT LU - -
| e than falbing withm the meaning aof pwblic depsits) -
| il Tatbereed Crmidiis - -
| i1 Term Lisew BI3T =
st Daners prpronate Loars o Borrowings gt 1 1]
Wi Konanmiiial i - -
I Milde |'I|-|'--n.||- =
gi hbgr Lisies ISpeils notuled =] -
ASSETS 510 AMOUNT DTS TANLINL
A2l Hrosbeup of Loaps and Advances including Bilis Receivalies [Other
than those Encleded in {3} below |
Jan hatireed S0y
by Unsecured H.523
(B} Nevak-up of Leased Ascols aed Stock on Hire amd oiber saseic
P g lewarils AL achvibiss
1| e dssend iniEnclng Lyesse eptals undes Sandry Debsors
L) Finaestiil Ledes -
il Oprrating Lo
il S om Hare inclisding Hire Charges under Sondry Debioos
i3] Aaselsan Hire -
thi H:-rpn.u-—n-lt EETT
(i} ENer e coanhng ewiands AFC activelies
il Lamtms wehere dssels havve hisen rrpl;u.w-ﬁﬂ'l
i) Lavimin isiber Eluns 0] alnnwe -
i) Hreak-up of Invesimants ;
Cumrmut fimes bvemie
- I Lo
iy Shagee T F.|||||1:|-
i Prefurenoe -
i Dehesibarees arad Bonde =
pin) Linste of Mlainal Furds
vl Doysinent bevurdoes P
LR heife Bipedeilil ma
e
I Shares |4 Egpuita -
() Prilvreres
i) Deberiimes and Bards -
fidll it ol Mot Fungls
] Laovermmient Swscinribny .-
\ (TH| '!'Hh.-r\--:'-ifn'lrl.';l
Conid.....




Schedale to (e Halance Sheet as at 31052017 of M PREMIER FERMO ALLOYS & SECUKLNILS TEMITLED

Loty Terwr Innedtmm iy
L Qupded
it Shares:  (op Equity
i) Prefursnce
il Dedowmivibus dand Boncls
il Lonide o Blibpal Funds

(i) Gawvermirsni Securitles

vl Dharyfepecily)
4 Unguoiest
() - Shares+  (a} Egainy
(1 Preference

i} Pebenturer and Bands
imis Linite of Sutual Funels
vt Covernment Secisritles
vi LHhers (Share Application)

15} Borsewrs gruupewise classafication of fr A mw dm (2] and {30
absoye
- A ALl Het G Pt
ks ) Ceoured Urepevirg : total
T, Welated Farbes [=
[} Suirea] ke
F. |k} Compamies in the sume graup - [
() CMhar polated parties 1@ I
] Y by than relakecd I'Hrllul Sl B.035 Wl3da
Tt L. k] B3 %133
il Inwestor gronep-wise classilication of all investments (@wment and loeg
term) bn shares and secorities (both quoted apd unguarbed) : 1
{ slarkel Value/ Bk v alae
Lategary Break Aol fair il
Walue o A B i
1. Halaued Parllus - [
{a] Subsidiares A ) |
iy Companss inthe same group i |
ic} Other relaled parties H :
L Uther than related parties Tar a
roT Al = =
| {71 CHher Infogmalion
1 Farbculsr Amanl

) Ruland Paribes
bl Cther tham related Partes
il Mt Mon-Ferlorming Assets
i) Helated Farties
i Oiilwer than relacex] Tarkies
| Assels aoquired in salisfacion of debnis

|
L (i} arods Doon-Personming Assils

For amdd om beball of the Board

.{"ti;‘; Wik e
HANTINATH PAUL  YINIT AGRAWAL
CFO & DIRECTOR DIRECTOR

FHIS; OIS 24 FARR: AT

o
COMPANY SECHETRIEY

h'l.unlirn".-r T T B



PREMIER FERRO ALLOYS & SECURITIES LIMITED
Cih: LAT0WBEISTTPLCOA 117
SUATEMENT RFGARDING SUBSIDARY COMPANIES

FUHRLUANT TO FIRST FROVISIO TOr SUB-SECTION (@3 OF THE SECTION 129 BEEAD WITH RULE 5 OF COMPAMITS
(ACCOUNTS) RLILES, 204

| Sareon bhe Sursaliney Lompany Prastuge Vkpaar Lindted
2 g preraad o the-Sobail ey Conpany ;ﬁﬂ;;;-;‘_:ﬁ‘;mﬁg periead ol Fliodding, Campany, i e
| K parimis Curmency of e subsichiary Company e
il Share Capatal o thes Subsicary Cempany ¢ W 25,52 A0H1 -
= Heeryies & Surphis of the Subsidiary Company | R AR TT AT
Lol Arzsits ol el Subaiddary Cismgpany i Re AKLOREE -
F Testal Liabslities ol the Subnidiary Crarpany L He g ET R

E| Irwessitwnits of 1he Subsdian Company Hs B H 708,38

9 Tumprer o thie Subsidinry: Company R e e
19 Pkt b Tasadioe ol the Subsidiary Company - R, B -
Yo smaiep [are Do ation of thy Subsidary Compana T T AL
12y Wbt anier Tawatn o v Scbsidiory Tompary L v i PR
17 Proposed Distidend of She Soiesdinny Compsny i ML
i s i S g 1005 sbhares held by Premiser Pemmo Alloys & Seoarinivs

Led aborgwith ks nominee shanchobders

Far or in behalf of the Board

—_— I;a..""
ahar T Wk Bl
SARTIN PALIL VINIT AGRAWAL
CFO & DIRECTOR DEREFCTOR
I 00 8 el TR TH TR
Ir ll.l I'l. ’
iy Rkl I|.'|- "ll_
[T T [H AT SRR 1 COMPANY SECRT AR

Mlemiborship Pl 47508



PHRERIEH FERRL ALLOYS & SECURITIES LIMITELR

SET,

Anandapir E 5 Bypass . Kolksta - TOO 107

-

wprormwally bepenang WMAFC s Hy fallsasing are the dicdiossres 08 regarss Sapia) Adeqgany and Liquidiny

i Inscoedaces wen Noalicanen So (TR 360 7 O AP (308 dued Sugam |, 3308 weusd by Hesrve Bank CH Iradis fes masbband e forae o B Biv fon Thoprsn it

LHAH
[ 1L srrerr Foan Prstvak B/ '
o HAHLIE) L b I_
L AR Ty 1L agiial | Tl
41 By r|lr||.|'|'\.|I]||_m A ¥ —
Amaainit of selisedinored gl vaiendd i Thire11 cagind | '... L
| gt papsd v mia il Porpwiies] Dabe lssrumanis s
I luvparmiping
HET R i T
| I Walie ot frvaboienhs
| § =
I T 'f£| [C] 1m-|_-ﬂ.htu =
I & [T Fedla - %]
i ity |Chabwidic Tl ] .
P "H'LI'"J:EH' L‘p,lmm . : W
| & T L = |_ mill
| |.-. | Pl | il 1
At adug o Liveed il . sy . {
- Iry beralis d L) LN S
i Uiteale Iniia m |
|ﬁ.la-lu-'r:rli.|r|||! proriEants Neid e ands Joprosiug i DT eEL Eie -
i In |W'H1Ehllrh'l 3 ]
B ETIE T mlh'-dlru—rhl'nllr L L
| Il_I.! i i b g Wad e P nE DN e TRAT n 1
L.-.. HLF] Tongegd | ] n
LB =
L ywai i b | Dhiosd B piiare e Ay ma Tl
.I Ppre dmiaths | g eeethe | egits bssnie | gl b eealie | apis ] e yuare LR |
| TP, — |
Frarireirgn fiq= o | - | l | | 1
Eiida | | } | P _I
atked e e B ] | | | B |
A s X . j
Fasien & ddvarem | = o1 Zial] ik Y | ] L
TiT-ew T T | t |
|Hinbsdarg Sk in 1
FLRT | | 1
L
1 Sharr Tarre Lapre el sl vances ane wpayvabis s e gl e Tare bran consslangd o a momes ol o oo
w T e on mueinle e e el bornreed mmupEsesnily e sheei wrm paejusy - edidh il e jiLml] By irssh livess ek arngger frreey
B Hupsmares
o Eupumaid o Rl Fadals frisim L}
[Usdpiran s Hrious 1 |
Fﬁﬁp— | {
!llllnrl'lrﬂill'ﬂlrh.lm
Lrmitvg laliy werured by recrigages o rosaevia] propeety W oo vl T ooy ajurst By e bomoaer sr e woreind - [isdivdaal hiaang laem op) il ol
1 b b kb raar et i uo sepamiclyj
1164 e wimes | ] it i+
Libidag siiciiil By raMgagid on Compsaranl 1eal steles 0 hen T Lops. el i vy g rfsmer Cifel idiid] pediom. inuiismmdy il B
Fuldarge s wuneed crrmercsd prama, el v e erchesi d s, ekl 180 BRTRINIEE. dealaprd and nmurrion e | bujremare 4 (&2
s sl e 1ncliede pedviimd Rased |59 L.
il raime) |e aiigage Backed Sevembes (A% aad siber wouliined sepessim -
Ml el | [ | i
T el Besl Fenpe | all =i
B badermn | L ajmanas L
Vearnd sl vl vasri-f s Sensid Cnpranorm oo et red Fleus g Bers (RIHB sl g P Do pieies BT =11 i

fipdr Lireen ared. brabreg bas mor bevn nomedeal sl
o prewnc ol P b

| hmveunt fn K noesi

| Famiculars |_I. artien §war

|Fadntprgn Wiw

e pnvpsrmni i wpuite duees comerioe besds ogeeireln rieniimes gioel s ol agailamieniegd e

e

LWl LEE
| 4 Jivraks thipcrrpus o wareh e ek esclosvely invabed o porjai et deldt, |
| lvanres ageing shares | wewads |/ ilebsarhures e bt ceoiiHes i G4 CHPET Pl b imjrvmbuals ler rrciaiag I
1 shiaries (inclidimgy 1 7 FSCAb), psbrpitible ks, v delsminis. ared armte o o sy el T |
| Al |
I =kvarces ter ey oiber perpasse whery stane Sy peniirTeds hande or mvierbl [ e T T R T R T
1 Ll srwririeyl nepigal larade e Lo e i, seCLTEY |
b lir gy b Eurpiome [ e p——— Ty The vl lawvd! gemurey @1 abams o (e TR P T PR |
Gt el ASTOTE I Ui al sty arsnied mulual ey ie whee e pranany ssunby sthe i S
1 crikeniiele hongh | convertiide inhenbures ¢ oaniis o equisy seested peiial Tumle doss el (ully geder e
il aTIT | |
evused wind dibnured BdVEnces T ocshn e snd gusren tess L o Sal of stec ki and mackt ke [
] |
| I sty et B o PO ih g Nl LN eecsatiy bl sRarms | bands f deererenes o il ApRiigs ATLEES |
il fos pvpsssnn st ivania s con braimon fo the sy ol e Coispdies: B amiLogpanie ol ragH
1w} Iurige [osare wa currgran s agamesgrpecwd ngailp e e,
[P LT e s P o 7 3T T P, Py (1 PogBar il arsh errpases o
1 wne 2 Lapital Market __ E 223 | EL
‘:-,-;_"';-"_-l_ P



PREMIER FERRO ALLOYS & SECURITIES LIMITED
HET. Anandapur E M Hypass , Kolkata - 700107

FART =R

AshllE CLASIEHCATHING

L Aggregstr of cradit puposures categoiiied into (Nl of Prowvisial

Anmeaisy - B

18a [m Crrresr

{heim nume [ coal Twpund [
{ip Sisaland dissdls 411 7302
11151 l'-i!!!llﬂg'r.] {isEite
(1 Loass and hire: parchisr assess 412 LK
I} LHPesyr Sredif Famlibies &3 16241
jitn] Dombefud avesin 4 - i
{iv] Liss asserin £15 iy
Fiikal (417 115 4151 410 [ Tt}
}] ARETERAE i sk g Ln mespasl waf | abuve as pur thie Darechions prescribesd
Item Mame 1erm caule Praision regmirnd Acrunl propision
i) boaes, silvamivs ansd yileer credit [aeilitice
i -T-IT: Spbesdaiidard assris
&) wmiliy irtietiesd arcund takem §0 Hwe credit of P?NII ared
wi Adrouil Padwvin  ilse dsdel  begame WA il r-;-|1|.1ir|n1H F g %% fl (.
siiinisdbi =gl
I Ir I Wby Ll el |||||.|||;_ wlline= 12 | =L 1.1
i
fii] [himbeful gasets
tah e ievderes) amount taken 1o the credit of proely asd
[in== - ".'\:l":l mt bidore the asscl becaive MPA and l|.'n1...|||1ir|"I 4 i e |
urmrealisaed
{B) 1T b thoe extent matcovered by reaksable valoe)
al spcurity plig J7% b M7 ol the secomsd porticn for e period
flia mmspti hias ppmaipeeat donbiial i (% L5
ikl L gaeiis
d) Ermirg sniediisl gl GEken o the gredi of |_1|.._|||'_.\,.|.,J
P mowT vl P e anesl Deraive P& i reitialiving §=c (RN 1] ] l.l
Lol lasnd
00k pf b puisianding halance e G (B
Totak finem Ssndd | o ddig ST4in PR | 1.4
.I|II ITire E.I.I.In.'ll_e'-r .|=p_| | Euﬁ 'W'
b Sun-stamdard azscis
Hirr V' uschase dskols
fah engiee arnaun b o Lo e redb ol prolitand Ses
do Dt bagfanim v sl laoemne N FA, J.llllﬂrrl.;mlrl.; iy [hEL ] i
(TR L] SO
) alo bt bytweeen tofal dued and depreciated valae a2k o mopc
i1 10°% o et ek v azi | i 1)
|‘|'|:|'H|1




PREMIER FERRO ALLOYS & SECURITIES LIMITED

BAT. Ama ndnpu:r End H!p'pl.'ili- . Riolkata = T0{) 107

LAKLL

b i = 4§

mel_.hun S et T S
Y1 et lease renbals eradiied 4 prrale dnud {[TEERS Bt | i ¥
befnre the asset becama MITA and remainsg unrealised :
[ T1% oof Thes reet Drawlk, valug 431 L ALk
jik ‘huhl'f'nl_m
Hize FU:HE diwsky
{3 eretire amesnd taken to the eredi o probland foes
sicori it Before e asset became MPA& and remainang £33 LAF) Ll
iyl
(B defici betwpen wial dugs and depreciates value 45 X LT
{21 AL of net ook walue 14 gpe (U
Lig=id
18} riagh Weaed Pantale ceeiliiod 1o prafet and s 15 gl
bt dbw assct Pecama MNPA and reEma g anievalined r
|4 4% pi 1he rat ook vahie i _l'l o ~ 11En
s Purihase assels
. il 1
i antire amesnd dakane o e crsdit ol poohd ami ks |
acnount befane the dsat evame NEA arsl remaming AT ¥l i
tirealised m——
() defict butween ot dies nd depreciated vale i | 1 1
Ly TR i nel book value Al | LY i1
Loasud Asseln
il mul lpase remiale cradined to poodie |'ll'|IE| Lrvas RCCTHnE 440 i (% f.ixl
Ly lhe aseed boeamse WFA and remaining angualised
i s of ke et ook value A1 R s
i1 Lose sty
Hir: Puschaie assely
[al wrdlpi amount laken $o (b credin of prodt and loee
vt belere the asset became MPA mmd remalingng +id i 1%
winrealissd -
b duiigit hetwaen bamal ducs arvd _ deprecinbed walye dk b Uinl 2l
IS 180 S gt Dol wikus i
Leased Ausils
ink mit lpssr nemlals erediad o profit ans inss acsouat Delore e i (i
et batasme SEPA aiwl enaining unrealised i i i
U 100 ok 1l bt Dok valie ke Liki LUK
Smb- Totals {isem My 427w £450 ST44 | ] o
Tk peowisioms (3T426+5TE4E| L 4% L4%
I il provisioes ioamulative baliscs s oo SLEAINT |
respicl o L
i| Deprreciation m Fixed asots LR LT B0cvy
(il Depragialbog In investinents 452 11K} Lk
(iil] Loss intangible sssuis 438 L LRI
i Provi fieir 1mx 3tiom 454 i | Q15|
by rgvingdon For Gratuidy & Laave 435 i "’ ot
(%] Ubars {1 lee speifiod ) AGs, fiAn ik 5
[ Combmgent rivision agains Standacd Aasets |
Todal 248 185
—
e, a4 = =




PREMIER FERRO ALLOYS & SECURITIES LIMITED
647, Anandapur EM Bypass , Kolkata - 700 107

PART- L

Particalars pejlad RIS v limenis nanis adyvances

cusnpamies e i (i seiie group and ofer nons-Ranking finaiiol comigan s

Amnowure = B &

i nanse

Ltem

e

Amioamt in lakhs

i Bk value of bonds oamd delobures aed  ocistanding boans and

proprietery concerns where direstors of the ompany hold substantial

el

advances toand deposfis with subsidiaries and companies in the samme =1 .06
JFLI

lvestiments 1 shares of subssdiaries and Sapanhes in the same group
vl p Paaihiagg Bl compsnics 23] 5753
_:“.'l'l of H|"|":.:._
i) Investmesss by way ol shares, debenbares, loans and pdrances, leasing
Frine  prunchiose  Dnaoce.  deposils  elc. 9 bt LTS, flrms and

500 [R.id3




Annevure-§ 7

PREMIER FERRO ALLOYS & SECURITIES LIMITED
687, Anandapur E M Bypass , Kolkata - 700 107

EART-H

Partleulars regarding concentration of advanies ingluding off balance shegt expsies and investmenis

Bls | poire

Item mamse [ Trem Code Amount
Il Loans and advanges incluading olf=balance sheet EApISULRS 0 any
stngle pary i eooess of 13 per cent of ovened fund of S TR TR i

Eih
faancia | ampriing !
[} Toans and advances including - pif-talanon shoeet exposwsres 200 _!
single apoip of parties in exocas of 25 per cent of oweed fund of the '

(] =50
noni-barking fimancial commpeary [
r||i| Investrmenis in o single company in ewwss of 15 per cent ol 1he
sl of 1E||.l-mq1.41.1nk_1ng financtal company Fosll -
iv) Investments e shares ssced by o single group of comparnies
in exgess af 15 percent of the dwnisd hoed of the non=Baiking Anancial
cRgany fu]il
vi Loans advarces o (incleding debenfures,” bonds and off-balance
mhvest sxposipes) and  irvestment in the shares of single party in
VR ER [t
of X5 per cent al the swnid (uied of ihe rensbanking Bnaidal |
CTHTLATTY.
vi) Laopns, padvances b {ipcl ading debentures bomada ansl off-lalince
shiet exposeres) and Investment in the shares of single group of
parties n excess of 40 per oent of the oweed fund of the non-banking D RA.1iR
financial company

(1) AL those exposuso mits shall be applizable o the non-hanking financial cotmding & s grisnp s
well aw bir the barrawesfinvesies company’s growp,

(2} Investment in debentures for this purpase shall be freated as eoedil and met investmen

s e'i;‘a.-“ E‘:‘fr L
3 R 5,1--‘ " |'."1:'|.l' W
b "// U:r:l K '
I'i._‘ '
b




Annexure - B &

PREMIER FERRO ALLOYS & SECURITIES LIMITED

AR7, Anandapur E M Bypass , Kolkata - 700107

PART -1

Partieulors on swit filed and decreed debts by the non-banking {inanclal company and against if

| M. L rorest

liem nanie [tem Code Arriiniand
L. Suit filed and decreed by the company
{3 Lo, advances, ather crodit facilitics, leased asseks and
kime oy rehase axsels [ o whigl the r||'|||-|1.-|1||:i|'|$ Frnancial
Compary has fled sorbd m any Coard of Law for pecoorery of 10 45
its dues including ihe decroed debes
Meruling for over 5 voars 11 n&s
Mending for 3 16 5 vears 712 oo
Pending for | e 3 years 713 EE
Pupilipg o lase Lhamn amie yoar 714 [NE1K,
T o (85 aborew the losens, advances, otlwi credit
foaleties ar jrue pru re asy acsels o which Jdecres has been .
| I}
il D e Bonii=bankma hridiclal Sompans :
1 Recovenes made in swit fled / decresd didss fineluding
amounts depositel mthe Cosrk) TH CLEH
11 Suis ﬁll.'d. and decreed against the company: i
' T4 NI




PREMIER FERRO ALLOYS & SECURITIES LIMITED
637, Anandapur E M Bypass , Kolkata - 700 107

Arsnexine - %

id&mounl | orora|

Break ug o Provisions and Cun‘tlnganclu‘ shown vnder the head Expenditura in Profit and Loss &ccound

! Currant Year Provious Yiar
{Fravisicong for depreciation on Investmarit & 0
|Erouision towards NPA £.00 235
Provigion madn iowards nooma 1ex . 0 0dd Lo7s
Ciibar Pravision and Cantingant ss (with details) i) a
Prerdman lor Signdand Assofs | R.OE I ooa




PREMIER FERRUY ALLOYS & SECURITIES LIMITED

BWHT Ridndd par B By pase - Kalloaba < 7107
Uancartrahan of [pusils. Advanoes, Ecposunes and NP {Be in Crones)
B :l srdrmirainn i Advanves A merur
' t e 1 a S -
§Eanhanh At andws ool Py Lariaisd PHEE (wEe a1 &l
[Meramtags of Advamoes of twsnity Largost borernm 6 Teod Advances-af the NEEC e
FPee amp 12 boermwers ot She-enil ot ther vear | therfone all the bormowers consadered birg)
B | Coneenbrabng el E:iﬂlull.rr-q Amaumnt
| Toeal Expanure of twenty lorgest barrowers, cusinmens oW
|Porvdembaget i Eapesiiee oo Dwenky  lekgesl  Bornewiers/customwes 10 Tolal Enpﬂl-ll.l'l'h ol it WNBPC on A
Ill.lrn P CLs TS |
112 I Cdmewribratiiim on &FS I A il
Tl L paaaire b top fnier M Avcdents a3
There were L BP0 decaninl | e SNl alaiuds is smeribeaugd aboava |
H=A 1 | Sectpr-wone MWNI*As |’|rr.1.'n|.1H|.'..|| MNPAL
b Tl Addvances
LR ] LN YU e 1]
[T Aeicultins & allied aclivjiss il
Rl L1 L
|3 i R e 7.7
i Servipei i1
1% LI L) Pt el e I
| CERL LY [ TR B i
|7 atiher |l.'r|._||:.||__|._;||:: i
Bl Movemesnl of MPFAs
| il in Crores)
[ Parficulara Current Year I'cevioms ¥ear
rllul."q.'l,ﬂ s b Mk Al [ 17 i 3 &%
I‘l!il Wdnvninomt of, NP As fharues)
|!|.|.I ﬁ_lwns Hailgmirg 18 45 [LE 5
1 A bbb darisg tss veat = 1IN0
[ et [T ..‘ll.l.rll'lil' LI [TLRAT ] = ]
1l 1505 iHah
LR
i LN, Nlanes i BT 0%
| T L VLR T T BT T TR LR R 1 T& X1
15 b By o gl e e iy = 184
Ll Eoirsieyy hadacyu 1620 %=
e
t i Movermand of prowvsions dor M |
penclidiing provisiods orslaislnnk assoty |
Al Cipenirng halarey 144 [
Lt Prnypdiavn. 1 e dliomng, thee vissr = i
| LR LTLRE LR g [TU o R Te oy Lk b TR T - L1 4]
Llaiming bailaniig A5 b 1)
B-18 Dherseds Sesafs tTur ke wilh foint Ventures szl Subsidiasies dhroad)
Ay ol the Jumnk Yenburg Subsdiacy Diher Parloer in Conkry Tulal M
tha |V
RIL I
B-1E [i-halanes Sheet SPVa spansnred
e likeh ape ieipubied 10 be censolidated as por sconanilsg nomms)
it Mame of 1he SFY spossared
o Thomestic T Drrprmeas
5] 1]

T F‘l,l,l‘l“”

Tt A TR il B b e e veni

|l'. P cuimplainile fedelvesd durling e vem

Seo ot cosnplabnm nd ressed o . Ty
|| 1 e ot cmplains il essed dureng the vear F
LRh B ok rmynimnis paincliogg &1 e id e W dar :_1 o
o
- 1 TRE A



e _ra['

T

Name of the Company

| Premier Ferro Allove & SBocurities |
| Lirsited

Year Ended

Annual Financial Statements for the 31 March, EDIT.;L"m:mu-Jida:-:d:

Type of Audit Observation

Unmodified

vency of Observation

N.A.

To be signed by

CF0 and Audit Committes Chairman
Santinath Paul
CiN : 03190144

i Auditor of the company
| B.K, Agarwel & Co.

Firm Registration Ng. 206033E
Vivek Agarwal

Parines

Membership No. 301571
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IRDEFENDENT AUMTOR'S REMDRT

e THE MEMBERS 0F PREMIER FERRO ALLOYS & SECURITIES LIMITED

Kejiori on the Conzolidated Fimancial Statemenls

e v audined the accomparyving Comsoliduvd Financial Sasemens ol Pasier Perro Alloys & Securbies Llmied sl
s sahaldlory coliectively reliermed 10 as <the compeny® or “the (inaup™y, comprising al’ the Comselidatad Halasce Shid o
ut Blst Maren 2007, gnd thie Cersodicaesd Saement of Profl wnd Loss ead the ConmlEdmed Cusk Flow Stmement for il

penr Uhen ended and 4 summary of' the sigeificant soosenting polkeses und sher eaplamiory minmation (hercimalie
mefermed 1o as “the Corsddidated Financial Statcments™),

Marapgeinent’s Respanzibility Tor the Consalidaled Firancial Statemests

M Halding Compasy's Dosrd o sespansibie for (he preperation and preséaiation of these censplidased fnungial
wimemenis |3 e of the Companies Adt, 3010 (hereinafier refereed 1nom “ihe Act”] that give & Inse and [k viey al ke
comsolidied francssl podition, corsalidated fNrancial perlorisasce dnd consolldawd cash fows of the Gooup in
seardunes with \be ascounting priceiplol gemeully sceptad in Indin, chiding the Aceounilng Sandonds specliied ander
section 137 of the At read with relevant ngkes bssued thenseder, The respective Poard af DErectors of the eampaniss
Ll udex] i e Cirtnap are resporalile fur maicacnance nf acequate sccoumbng records bn accordance with Uhe prassiemn
of the Act lisr safiepmarding the nssets of the Group and for preventing i detecting frauds anad nther imegalariies; th
sedectian. and applheation of approgriste dceounting policies, making judpmends and edtimanes thil are seisorable ond
prudent and the design, Implementation and sminecence of odequate intermal Tmancinl wiinals, thil wae aperating
elMectively for ensuring the accurscy and compleieness of the soccounbing necoris, mhevant G0 he propdcdlaon anid
rescration of e lnaecial statemems thal glve o e end falr view and sese free from moleriol misstsiement, whathes Que
for frued or error, which have boen used for the purpese of preperatkan of the somsplidaled (runcie] sdstements by the
Chireenars ol she Holdimg Company. s abaresaid

Auititor's Hespopsibilay

Cwir respoesnibildty is b eapress an apinien on thess corsalidsted frencial slalemesls based on our dedit While
condugtng car sudlt, we Bnee token into pggeiayl the pravistons ol the et the acoounting and waditing slondards amd

inutiers whilch are reculred 4 ke dncluded In the sl sepo under ibe provisions af the Ad and tha Buales made ihere
el

Wi conducied our gadit In ocecrdance witly tse Standards on Auditieg specified under section 1830007 of the Al Thess

hanchirls requiee thal we somply with eihleal nopnesmnis wd plan and perform the midid ¥ oblain reasanuble Bsufeme
uncrt wiither (he coesiildansd natial sepbeens e ffos Trom malerial misswierment

Anooudin imvalves perfivming procedurcs W oiain sudi evidence ghoul be amounis und (ke dHsclosures nothe
setsnlkbmed Mnasciol stalsmenia, The progadines selecied depand on she puditor’s judgmens, inclading the assyssment of
the risks o malerial missiulement of the conselduted Anangial stsoments, wheher due w Teawd o errar. T making thosy
rish asgzsments, the aodilor considers internal Mnancial costrol selevane i the Nolding Company's preparetion of (he
Spurid duted Ninunclel simemerds due give @ true ard e view 0 arder w desige audil procedures 1hal ore appropeisty in
by circumnstamces. An sudn sho incledes evaluting dhe approprimencss of socounting palidsm wwxl wsd e
maileneis of the aoranting estimues made Ty Holding Comqany s Board of Direcirs. ay vyl as gvalgatng the
erull predemmiion of the corsalidmed financiil mementa,

REOM G i
A707, EXPREG ZOME BUEIING, WESTEAN EXPAESS HISHYAY, BORKACH MWrMTE. [:E-FHW-E.;I]“F'HM;!HT-:H:E!M
mm-ﬂ“"ﬂ'ﬁmﬂﬁ.WHWGHLMMmmmmm J HLnEA

L3E/2 ATWREH WAZAR, DURA MADIR ROAD, MIMAPLR, DHARBAD 5D
: : s o BAGN 35096
5, MITRA COMPOUND S0RMG ROAD, PATHA-00 001, o : 55005 BGs



THE CHAMBERS, OFF GITANIALL STADILM

% S. K. AGRAWAL & CO. cop kg

1865, PAJEARGA MAIN BOAD, KASHE
Chanered Accountants KO KATA, - 700 167
Firm Registreticn Mo, 308033E PHOME | 3334006 5902/ 5503/ 0604

Fax : D33-A00AG008 Wabaite : wawwskagravaloo.in

Wi beliove thar the pudit evidesse obiaingd ty us and the asdit evidence ablabned by the ather gudites in terms of thelr

reporis relerred Ao (ther Muitien parngruph below s sufflcient il aperanriale b pravide a basis for our wdi wpinian. b
tha comsnbad nied Fracsinl samements.

Ehpinbn

I our ipinien and o the bestof ear infommatios wnd weenrding o e explanaisans piven 50 s the aferesed cansislidaienl
inancial statements give the informailon required by the A in the riasnet 5 fequired and givie a Sroe aed (i view in

canformity sith the pecounting prineiples generally seceplad in India, of the comsolidated st of ol Tades of the Cinoup as
al Thst daeeh. 3017, and theit consnlidaed profic ind thelr consalidnted cash flaws for the year ended on thas daie,

- Dher Matters

We did mal qudit $e lnancial satementsTnanchel information of ong subsidiany company whose finaechal
sistementsTinangial Information reflect totad assecs of Ka 43108 lokhs a5 m 35 warch 2047, ot novermac of Ra 5384
okhe and met cash fenve amvaunting 16 18 000 lakbs for the year ended on that date, &8 corsidered in the consoildaied
finanelal sistements, These financial statements | Minancial information have been sudived by cibuer suditary wioss repirs
have Tesr farnished 1 s By ibe Sanagement #4d 0w opinin un the sonsalidmed financial Maiemeras, in s far i
relites s tne pmoumts nd disckoeomes ncduded in fespect of (his dssocinig, and oar FEpar in jeTms o sub-sections (35 ol

{11y af Section 143 ol the Act, in 30 for a5 1t relates 1 the aforesaid subeidiaries. is hased solely on 1w fepons ol the ster
andiioes

flir opinmn on the conslidated Teanciul solements, ared or report an atker Legal and Regulmury Boguirgments below,
I not mudified In respect of the abssve matiery wilth nespset i aur nebianoe o the work done snd The repers ol the olher
gadines gvd the sl stements ¢ francigl informaton cenified by 1he Mamngament

Report on Other Legal and Regulstory Hequiresments

— i s pequired by Seeidan 143 (10 of the Al we report thol:

g We have sought ond obesined sl the informaiion and expienmions which ta the beat af our knpawiadpe

and beliel were necessary Sar the purpescs of our awdit of the nforcsaid eossolidated Fnancial
HITC TSI

b In ouf spision, proper books of scooum as reguaired by law relaling 10 pepardion i the alorgatd
sonsaliduted Tinanclal smiements. Seve boen kept s for as @ oppears Bom aur esamnalih @t
ks il thc ropors af 1he oher adiiar

& The Conselidusd Balance Shaa, the-Corsslidead Suenvon of Profi md Loss. aod the {onsniidated
{"gsh Flow Siaiemers denlt with by this Repory are in agrocment wilh the selevanl hooks ol mgaung
mainmmed for the perpose oF prepamabon of We comsel idaied Tmangial slatermenis

d. In owur opinlen, the oferesad consotidated linancial mrements comply wivh the Aocvoniing Standards
specilied under Section 133 of the Act read with relevant rales fsiand thereunder.

Siench Ot | Clo BONMDUETRIAL HOUBE, 130160, EHYANSHANTI LARKET, JR0 FLOCRA, BLOMMNG, 330, L IMER| GATE, DELH-TO 104
. i i PH. ; Q21 -PE0 5
AT, ENPRESSE TOME BULDING, WESTERM ENPRESS HIGHWNY, GOAGKDM EART [MEAR QBERI MALL] WL'B#J-NIE-E-EJ "
HIG-IM12Y, BATYAS ENCLAE KAMIAGE EHUBANESWAR, DREEEA-TS 0M)
ABY7, ADKAEH NAGAR, CURGA MAMDIR ROAD, HIRAPUR, DHANEAD - 535 001, m 584301 3526
SR, WETRA CORROLMD, S0RMNG RORD. PETRA] (01, v« B35 DR 2



% 5- H.- AEHAWAL E GD- ?&W&ETU;PMMJM ETADILIM

1585, AAIDAMNGA MAIN ROAD, KASHA
Finm Registration tha. J0ECIAE PHONE & DE3-4008 B90T 7 P30S Foadd

FAX : 033-a00BOUCS, Wabsits | www skagrawal oo i

e L the basiz of the writsen repretemations received Trom the Drectors of the Halding Camgeny s on
st Masch, 2017 foken on reord ke he Board of Direciors ol the Holding Company, nose of 1he
Drirectory s disquadified 4 on 3t March, 7017 o being oppoinial as o direckir i iomms of Sactkn
162 (2 ol the A

l With respess 10 ihe sdequocy i1 the imemal Hnanciol Lanirels over finuncial roporiing ol the Grup and
thet aperaing affactiviness of wach cantnds, refer o aur Eeparale repur i “Armoxure AY and

B Wilh respect Lo the neher matiers ta e included I ibe Auditor's Hepi, in ucoordance wish foude || ol
fhy Compandes [Andi and Audiors) Rulgs, 2014, in sour upingon 2rd v e best of our infarmaiian and
eoearfing o the explassiions gives 1o av

I The Uroup bes dlselosed the impact of pendisg Fitigotions on i Aamesd pussilion in e
financial satements — Refer note 2.27 so 5 Mnincial siatemens,

i The Cirap did noq bane any masesal foreseeahly losses an long-torm codtracts ineluding
derivalive canbracis for which shese wern sy material foresedalsle limsm

Wi The Holdiwg Compary had nel declores ury dividend e any year bemce cloude (i) ol
Farigrups g of Rude 11 of the Campanies (Audis and Auditors) Rule. 2014 s ot upmlicohle.

iv. The Company has preveleed sapainiie dischian: in the Mnomeial statemens g & haldmpe a5 well
a5 dealings in Specified Bank Notes during the perod from Ok Mevember, 2006 1 10k
Dxecember, 2016 Based an wudit procedures and on the bezrsi of munagement represemimig wi
rupon hm the digchoseree are in aceordance with e bsaks aof oeoaunt muisiosined by fhy
Company and s produved 1o s by the Masagement. (Refur Sobe Mo, 225 W ihe nancis
Lot T 10 R

Far, 8. K. Agrawal & Co.
Chirtered Aceoan bnts
r

w
Vivek Agarwal

Place: Kulleatm Partner
Dated: 200 May 2017 Memberahip No.: 301571

Seanch (s - Do SHNWOUETRIAL HOUSE, JA0HED. EHYAMEHANT] MARKET, 380 FLO0R, BOOM O 230, AMER] GATE, DELH-110:008, P - 0113301 55050505
AM.EIFFEEEEMEJW&'-HEETEH!MW.WWWWMMI-!NM
HIG-2125, BATYAS ENGLAVE, KHANDWSERI, BRUSANES VUL, CHISEA-TS 130
2362 ADAREH NATAR, DURGA MANDIR ROAD, SEAPLE, DHARGI - 626 00, w | G430 405
B51, SUTRA COMPOUNE, TR MOADL PATHA-S00 041, v - 5038 G003
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Ainpesure - A lo the Amititors” Repaort

Rapoet on the Inteenal Finssiial Conbrals umdor Clause (i} of Subacciien I of Scction 143 of ihs
Companies Lct, 2003 (“the Act™)

Irs comjuretion with our audit of the consolidebed Gnangial stutemenss of the Company as of and for the year cnded 31" Muarch, 2007,
wi have audiied the intermal financial cotrols over fingecial reporting of Prermier Ferro Alkve & Secustiies Limited~the Hlolding
Coempany ™) w0 the enient recands avdilahle with us, The infernal finonciol poninols of ome suhsidieey company ks becit oudised by
athar auditor witoia rapart hos hoon fiemithed s by tha managomaeni snd our opinios om tee gonsolidoed Dnancial sislemonts, in
s far e v relules W diclpsures included In reepegt of 1hat subsidiary ond our reporl in temns of clowse (0 of subesalan | 7]l
section 143 nf ithe Ay, in so far as B relaics o the sforcsald subsidlany, 18 based solely an the repor of the ather nuditor,

- Managrinear’s Respaniibility for Tnternal Financisl Controly

The Respecive Bosrd of Directors of the Helding Company, 138 subsidiey Compeny. which sre Companics meormporsted n 1slia,
e responsibbe fof edlabishing end mainksining miemal finescial conirely, These responsibillibes Iaclude the désign. implementatian
anil reemntcnanve of adeguate interral finencizl congrals that were operaing effeesively for ensuring the nadedy and #ificient cemduc)
ol 11 buskness, inn:lu-ding adherence to company's pelicies. the saleganding ol 68 assis. e preventios and detection of fauds gl
erfivR ke apcuracy dnd commlvteness of the sccoding records, and lhe fimely prepamation of selighle Pmancial nlormmion: o
roquired under the Compamies Act. 2013,

Amditors’ Responsibiliny

(ke pponshilily s G express mn epindon on the Company's imcermel Mnarscia] curnils over firancinl repariing haked oo oo wsdl
W condieted our sisdil i gecordance wath the Guidonee Minte on Awdii of Internal Financlal Conpoly aver Ficancad Repurting fhe
“Ciukdince Mols") end the Sanderds on Auditing. Sl by 1CAD and deemed 1o be prescribal wnder section 1430005 of the
Compamiey AcL 1013 1o tho exteni applicohle o on oudit of mernnl Tinencinl cemtends, both sppliceble 3o an sudin of 1ssernal
Fimsncinl Costrols and, both isseed by et ostte of Churiesed Accountants of Isdia, Thoss Stancards and the Galdance o
raginy thit we somply with ethical regairements ond plan end pesform Use audly 00 obuiin reascnahle assuranes shoul whether
acegpuite internol finmzial contreds over firascisl reponing was estoblished s rafmalned and il sk controls opersted effectively
in ull minerisl remecs.
Clur g Envalvgs performimg, procedunes 1o obtain sudic evidence abour the sdequocy of e Imernal Mnandial sonlreds avalem over
= financial reparting mad their operating effoctiveness. Dur aodit of inseread financlal controbs over Mnancial seporing ircluded
obtaming an understandmg, of interceel fknancial controls over finanpcial reporing. Bscssing the risk that o material woekress euists
el besting end evolmting (ke design and cpenting effectiveness of mternal contral based on the ssessed Ak, The procodures
sitlecied dipend o (ke audisars Jmdgrent. including the assessmens of the risks of matedal msstaiemens of the firanclal sialvmenis,
wieher dug e ool of erros,

Wie Dielievs (hal the sodit evideocs wik hive obluined ixsufTicient ond appromeiate o provide a basis foe odr 2odis opEnioe on ihe
Company s tiernal flrasinl corgrals system oves Dnancial repariing.

Aeaning of Iniernasl Finsncinl Contrels sver Financial Reporting

A vompany's Interval fnamclal control pver finencial reporing i5 o process deslgred o provide teasonahle assumance reparding (he
reliabaliy of findneial repocticg and the preparation of finonclal saements for external purposes in acoordegy with gecerulls
actepied aocounting principhes, A company's inbernal Nnancial contral over financial reporing inclutes thise palicies md procaduing
thin (1) geertain wo U maisienanee of roconds that, in renserable dernil, accosately and firy relled the trareactioes and dispositinrs
Ak, the assets ol the company; (3} provids rewsanable masurance thal Iremsactions ane recomded as necessary 50 permls preparmicn ol

Brench Office | L SENINDUSTRIAL HOUBE, 2200100, SHYAMSHANT MARKET, IR0 FLOOR, RSO NO. 130, AR GATE, DELM-11) 808, PH. - £11-3329-35052508
4701, EXPRERS IDME BULDMA, WESTEAN EXPRLSS HISHWAF SORGACH EAST HEAR CEERDH MALL) WUWEAI . 400 053
HIG-A . SATYAR ENCLAVE, KHANDAGIRY, BHUBARESLMAR. S8S5L. a1 100
S5, ADAREH MAGAR, CLURGA MAKIER ROAD, HIRAPUR, DHANRLD - A28 001 o ; 94351 35036
1, METRA CONPOUND, EQAMG ROAD. PATHA-SI0 001w 08015 GO0



CA’ S. K. AGRAWAL & CcoO. THE CHAMBIERS, DR GrTANUAL STATIUM

PEEG, AAIDANGA MAIN ROAD, KASEA
Firm Ragisiration No. 308031E PHOME - 053-4008 6807, 5oa3 {00

FAX : CA3-80083505, Weballe - WalEkagramal oo n

have s meistal elfect on the [Raniial lstemcns,

laherent Limitatians of Infernal Fimanclal Contrals sver Finaneisl Reporting

lecauss of the inkerers limietions of Ewrnal finescinl eoncrals sver Baoncial FEpUTLInG. inchading the possibdlisy of colFusion o
Impeoer manegemgnl ovesridd -of cuiirods, moierial mlsstioments due 2o grror ar fraud may oooer and nol he deiecied Alan
preievtbang of ary evaluation of the infernal lnuncial costrols over Anangial reporting b Fulsne perinds are subiect i the £l4k Shai th;
betemel Ninoncial cantral over namncial feparing ey booums insdegurte bocawswe of chenpes i conditiing. or thar the dupgrae |’
Eampdics with the policies or procedures may deteriorms,

ipiniun

In o upinicn, the Holding Carspany and its subsidiary Company have. in ol Malerial respeci, wn adigume imemsd financsy
Eantisls system over financial reporting and such intemal Fiencial controls over financial PERHIFLIARE wens operuling offoctively ol
31 March, 2047, bused an the el coatred aver fuulal reporing eriveris tablizhed by the Company

For 5 k. Ayrawal& Co
Chiartered Accountasts

Ageec]

Vivek Azarwal
Partner
Membership Mo | 30157

Mace Kolkats
Puated: 205 nag 2007

= Ol | B SRRINCUSTRIML HOUSE, X076 EriAMEHANT) MARKET, IR0 FLOOR, ROCMNGL 320 AJMER] GATE. DELHL 116 606, PH - 0st-2121-i50asas
AT0%, EXPRESE JOME BUILDING, WESTERN BXFREZS HIGHRNRY. GORGAON FAST INEAR OOERDNMALL) MUWEL . 450 043
MIG-INIT, SATYRE ERCLANE REANCAGIRI BRUSANESIWNR, ORISEA-T51 000
185, ADAREH MAGAR. DUAGH MANG R ROAD, HRAPUR, DHANEAD - £25 001, w : Ba301 ki iFr )
559, MITRA COMPOUND, BIRTHG FIOAD, PATMA-E00 01, & #9005 000




PREMIER FERRO ALLO
CIM: L2FA0WEISTFPLONI1117

& SECURITIES LIMITED

Consolidated Balance Sheet as at 31st March ' 2017

Particsilars

EQUITY & LIABILITIES

AHAREHOLIDERR FUNEIG 5
Share Capatal

Reszryvies oo Surpius

AON CURRENT LIABILITIES
Lusg- Turm Borrowings

Dretiraed Tax Lankilsty
Lomg-tenn Provisions

CLRKEENT LLABILITLES
Short=Term Barronwmgs

Chbher Current Lanbidiioes
S T erin Provesson

ASSETS

Flued Agssin

“Tangibbe Assels

lom-Curremd Investmonis
Lomy-Term Boane and Advamces
CURBKENT ASSETS

Cash and Bami Talsnces

Shor=Term Loare ard Advarces
Cliher Current Asts

TIFTAL

TOTAL

Heler dcTartipany g notes of the financlal statemenis

In terms of our abaeked report of eveny date

For, 5 K aCGRAWAL & OO,
Charterest Accountants
1241 Firm Rng;iuh-u.ﬁnrl Moo 3DEIG3E

VIVEE AGARWAL
Partnes
Membership Mo, X157

Place: Kelkata
Diatesd ; 25¢h May, 2007

Beoke Mo,

21
202

aikd
104
P

105
1o
TiE

a8

210
111

21X

113
214

Ax at YLO3.2077 As at 31.03.2006
Rs. He
1,10,55.560 1,101,55,950
96,61.301 BA3TAT
. FE,00,00.000
7378
130177 L RET
H3,50,58 745 11,21,57, 28
3,25,50,117 72,65 063
13.12.708 1577
GF A7 TR AN Eor L e e,
19.70.863 T2 340
4,14 41,008 538,538,044
37.06,312 £.23.80,282
1,38.08.512 LA 455
A6.04, 59 241 71,90 0 A%
B, 13, 60, 743 36LTLATF
97, 17,7500 Bi7 S5, 7T

Far and on behall of the Board

"_c:c*
s.a.ﬁmﬂg;ﬁ-.m

CFO & DIRECTOR
AN 0131 90044

Vo Aoprossnset

VINIT AGRAYW AL

MRECTOR
DI Demd T

Gl

COMPANY SECRETARY
Membership No: 47508



PREMIER FERRO ALLOYS & SECURITIES LIMITED
CIN: LITN0WB1977PLC031117

Consolidated Statement of Profit & Loss for the vear ended 31st March * 2017

arbiculars

MNote Mo

INCOME

Fevonaie Fram Operations 115

LM o ER T
TOTAL REVENLIE | 1 1

EXFEMNDITURE -

P'urcbase 2a7

Emnplayee Bonfils Edpense i b
Finamow Costs 119
Deprecistion and Ameortizaiion Expons .20

e
Cr Expit s 11

TOTAL EXPENSES (1)

Prsifit Befome excefional and n_-:ﬂmn.:dlmqr_r items and tax {1-10)
Prafil f(Loss) Bufans Extranrdinary lvems & Tax
Profity {Lass) befors Taxaeion
Ty Experscs
- Currepd Tax

Dedored Tax Liability

SUAT Credki

lcoang Tax Earlier Year

Profit / {Loss) alter Tax for the yesr

Exrndng Pex Equity Share
hawie

il iz

Reler accompanying notes of the Anancial statements
In terms of vur attached report of sven daie

For, 5 K. AGRAWAL & C0)
Chartered Accountants
ICAl Firm Registration No. 306033E

- j
w‘
VIVEK AGARWAL

Partmer
Membership No. 301571

Ilace: Kolkata
Dated - 29th May, 2017

Far the year ended For the Year endesd
31002017 O3 ME
R, Hw
56,284,775 50.80.93.51)
0,33 KuT a5,17,635
XA208.372 A5 10138
2, S0,00,000 SARLAN
Hi TN A 1652 b
021,58, 253 BT
24,51 7373
il LY L4752, 608
3, W47.434 4267 50 874
—
4146554 (252,70 50y
414655 (R 527698,
4146534 25170605
1200, D00 T.BR 000
7 ATE 108
{534,887 E
211,847 2EI
R [EY R TR
AL (2355,
156 [¥.35]

For and en behalf of the Board

" :+H4
SANTINATH PALIL

CFO & DIRECTOR,
Dilay: 3190144

oF

VINET AGRAW AL

CHRECTOR
I D e T

A7

o8

COMPANY SECRETARY
flembership Mo: 47508



FREMIER FERRD ALLOYS & SECURITIES LIMITED
CIN: L273I0WHL7TLCO3I117

Cionenlidated Cach Flow statement for the year ended X1st March 2017

R

Yeor ended Toar ended
Faiiculiis Ml Mlaech, 3017 Aink Mlaach, 2016
B Hscf

Arl:nh. Flow feorms Dperating Activitin

tart ettt {Loss) Beelore Tasation and Exiraordivary lioms 414654 [ESLTREAE)

Afjusiment Fro o

Lomaipgent Meovislon agairad Bandand SAssids LBy AR

Iecome [nom (D5 MHILL 450 HLETS

Fror=een e Slisedard Apecis - 235,850,000

Frodit an Sadw of Iesrseceni |30 T

Chorpricaaiiom s Fluesl Asaeis sl T

Uiperating Prodis el ore Workimg Caplial chamges 5, 14.220 (T1,IEA3T

[TRce ] Bcreace |n Liabilities foe Exponsdd 1,51 K100 {5, 21,065

Irernane ¢ [Cwcraase] in other liabilibos L SR ] S LT

Dlecrmaee / (nerease]) i Currenty! Men Current Loars & Adwamces. 08T R £3,M_HEU5H

Canh Ganerwied frean Opesations (TILBE %, T04) S8R50

Tax Taid I_'l?l‘,i&!inlﬁ] 1.29.71,451
Cagh Frem / [Wead im Dperateng Achvitiasn {&h 17108 38 200 ERLE LR

B Cagk Flow L IAVESEAR ACHVaHED

Purchase ol Inyesimeris 717, 220)

Sale of Invesinumts 47BN

Purchase of Pued Aswne &0 568}

el Caslh Used [n Inveiting Activiies A1) |48 41,190

|

C {Cash Flnw From Fanancing Activities

| Dwszraas] f Increasa o Shart Term Domrowings TL 2500 Al (3576000, 158}

Fdat Csh frnm Fondocing, Activitioe TR2R07.560 e 1)

Pert D fonss in Cash & Cash Equevalents (EA R L L anmt AT 14576

L & Uik Bpaivakziils 88 ihe beglnidng of e yoas B AL 485 B.10.497.mm

Cosd & Lash Epasvmienis a1 IhEHﬂLIII}H}'EB' 13808512 &2 AL ASS

v Represevded by Credn gmad Bank Babanoes | Chegees Overdravn, and Cheques in haird

-

so wotens ol our ik hed Bopost of gven date
For, 5 B AGRAWAL & OO

Chamnsred Accourianss

ICA] Firm Registention Mo, 30338

VIVER AGARWAL

Pamner
Memberdmp Mo 301571

Flace: Koliass
Umiredl . 2900 May, m7

5 e
5& ALIL

Ferr prd s vl oof the Bererd

Nhick bpomeesd
WINIT &GEEAW AL
CARECTOR
RIS i

6_451&".‘"“ ’
.

CCHAPANY SECEETARY
Miernbsrhip N 4TS

CFD & DIRECTOR
b T30 A4




PREMIER FERRO ALLOYS & SECURITIES LIMITED
CIN: L27310WB1977PLC031117
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements for the vear ended 31st March 2017

Slgnificant Acgounting Policjes

10

Loz

Hlli"'l-iErnun&.'

Premier Ferro Alboys & Seeurities Lid, = reglatered as a Mon Banking Finance Cosnpany as defined under Section $514 oi
Feserve Bank of India Ack 1934,

Principles of Consolidation :

The Conealidated Financlal Sutements relate to Premier Ferro Alloys & Securities Limited (“the Company) and (s
whally ewned Subsidiary Company Prestige Vyapaar Limited and has beer consslidated s per Actounting Standards
#n Accountng for Comsotidated Financial Statemerits {AS 1), notified in Compamnies {Accounting Seandards) Rubes 2006
The Comsolidated Financial Statemnints have been prepaned on the fallowing basis:

+ Comsalidated financial slatesments have bier combined on a lirsbrefina. bagss by adding together the book values of

fike Heens of assats, liabilities, income and Expenses, after eliminating all sigrificant intra-group transactions balances
arsl resulfing unrealiced profite

ik The differerice betwaen the cost of nvestaient in the: Subsivliaries over its propartionate share in the net gssets value a)
the timne of poquisition of stake in subsidiarios (s rectipfised in the financial stabements ns Goodwil] ar Capithl Reserve as
the case may be, Far this purpose | the eompinys shore of ned worth Is determined on the basis of the test Haancal
StAtemenss prior B the accarsibion after making necnsary adjustments far material everis betwesn the date of such
finarcial stasernenis and the dase of respective uequisition. Capital reserve on conslidation Is adjusted againest Cooadiwill,

lii. Policies specific b MNon Banking Financisl Companies as specified in Mon-Systumseally Imparard M Banking
Financial {Mom - Daposit Accopting or Holdirg) Companies Prudential Norms. (Reserve Bark) Dirsctions, 2015 issued
Vide Notificatian No. DINER. 008/ CGM (CDS) -2015 dated March 37, 3005 have b applied by the company

v. As far 4% possibly the Consolidated Finasncial Sttaments aro prepared wsing wniform sccounting policies foe [ike
frarsactans and ather events in similar clreusstances and sre presented in the same manner as the company's finansial
HatemeTils,

Caeneral @

The financial statements are propared under the historical cost fanvention on the sccrual basis of occounting in
accordance with Accounting principles generally accepted in India and camply with the Accoumiing Standards matified
by the Central Governsment of India, relevard pravisions of the Compandes Act, 1956 / 2013 [wherewer applicalilyl &

ALl npsets and liabilitics have been clasified s Cugrent or Morn-Current s par Company's nearmal operatlng cycle & othes
eriteria sot put in the Sehedule - 11 ks the Companies Acr2013,

103 Use of Accounting Estimate

()

ik

Thy preparation of fnsncial sstements in eonfarmity with Indian CAAP which requires the mafagenient o meke
[udgements, éstimates and assunipbons that sifed the repariid amoants of revenues, expenses, aeets and Babdlites and
the disclosure of contingent Liabilities, at the end of the riporting period, Althoogh tuwese essimanes are Based on (B
management’s bast knowledge of current events and scticns, uncertainty abgut these aspumptions and estimates could
resull in the ouscomes requiring a material adjusement o the FAITYEnG amaunts of assets or Habilities in future periods

Investments Property {if any) as defined In AS-13, [Accounting for Investments), have been scoounted For o accordance
with cost model as prescribed |n Arcounting Scardard-10, Property, Plant and Equigenent.

LA Tangible Asseim:

Tangible Assets are stated at cost less aceumulated depreciation and tmpatrment losses, f any. All direct B e
aftributnble o acquisition and insallation of arsels are capltalized

105 Depreclation :

Depreciatien on tangible assets accquired/ dispesed off is provided as per Straight Line Mothod on pro enks fissis, with
refererce o the date of addition oe disposal bared on wsaful life specified in Schedule 11 bo the Companies Act. 2014

L Invesiments

In mecordance with the REJ Prudential Morms read with Acco e
Aceauntants of Indin natified by Ceniral Government of India, Nonuttent}
value of non-current investmants other tag tesnporary in nspin 'pm-.r.i i
Hated af cost ar et realisable value, whichever is lower.

gadard - 13 lasusd by the Irstitube of Chinrsered
! Ywesiments are slated ar cost. Dimination in

! in the accounts. Current Investmsmnts are




PREMIER FERRO ALLOYS & SECURITIES LIMITED
CIN: L27310WB1977PLC031117

MNutes to Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended 31st Margh 2007
1.07 |NVERTAriEs :

Irvenbories ape valumd it Cost or Met Realissble Valuewhichever i bower, Tha method of valuabien i FIFO

108 Borrow bivg Cost |

Borrowing costs (hat ane atiributable to the acquisition or construction of qualifying assets are capitalised ns part af the
post of guch assels A1l ather borrowing costs are charged to revenne.

L% Taation -
o Tax expense & accounted for in accordance with AS-12 “Accounting for Tawes on Income” which includes
current fax and deferred taxes. Deferred incoma tax reflects the impact of current year timing differences erwesn taxabile
irceane and accounling incaome for the year ke feversal of tring differences of earlier years Dofersed tad assels are

recogrised only to the extent that there is virtual cestainty supported by convinging svidence that safficlent fufure
taxable income will be available against which such defarred tax assets can be realired

1.10 Revenae ecognition !

Revenae recognition is on scorual basis unbess oiherwise sated. Relevant Provisions of BB in respect of NBFC on
revenue recopnition has been applied wherever reguired.

1.11 Provisions and Contiagen Labilities

Provisiars ane recognized when the Company (s a legal ard constructive obligation as a result of a past event, for whach
it & probable that a cash outflow will be required ard a reliable eatimate can b madds af the anaunt of the obligation
Contingent Labiliies are disiosed when the Compeny bos 2 possible obfigatien or o presentabligation and il is prabatls
that & canh autTew il mat be r«uqul:ﬁ:l 1o setil= the ohligation,

1.12 Hetirement & Other Employes Brrefita:

Thee Campany's ensployes benefits primarily cover provident fund, gratuity and lenve encashmient. Contritation o
Provident Fund is made ot a predetermined mte and charged 10 rovenus on accrual basis. Company’s labilithes towards
Graluity & Lanve encashment are actaasially determined at each Balance Sheet date using the Prajocted Unit Credis
Method Al actoarial gains dosses are recagnized in revenue

L1¥ Earmings Per Share :
The basic varnings per shane is computed by dividing the met profit/ loss atiributable to the equity sharehiidess for the
pericsd by the welghted avorage number of equity shares cutstareling during the reporting period. Dilubed earnang por
share is computed wsing the weighted average number of squity shares and dilutive patensial equity sharee aunstanding
dupng the wear exceot where the result swould e antl-diletive.

1.14 Provision for Standard Assets |

Provisions for  Stapdord  Assets  are made &2 per  the Reserve Bank  of bl Notification
I, F 0.0 P, 207/ 005,02, 002/ 201011 dabed Jasuary 17, 2011 as medified from time te fma.

1.15 Priovisisn for Mon Pesforming Assels ;

Mon Perforening Assets including boans & advances , receivablos are idendified as subestandard, bad or doubtiul based an
the duration of delinguency. WFA provislons are made based on menagemant's aesessment of the degree of impairment
anid whwshar the beved of provisioning meels the MEFC prodential Meems prescobed by Reservd Bank of India

116 Leasea:
Leases whete the lessar effectively retalng substantialby all the disks and benefite of cwnarship over the leased term, are

classified as operating leases. Operating lease payments are recagnised as an espense in the profit ard boss socount on a
siraighl-fine basis cver the lease term,

117 Cash and cash equivalents :

In the cash flow statemend, cash and cash equivalents includles cash in hared, demand deposits with barks, other chon
term nighly lguid investments swith origiral suansebibes of thees: months or less

1,18 Cash Fhow Stabement :
Cash fiows are reported using the ndirect madhed, whereby prafit) (logsd before estraordinary iems and s s adjasbed
for the eMects of ymnsactons of non-cash reture and any deferrals or accruals of pasi or fuiure cosh receipts or paymenis

The cosh flews From operating, investing and financing activities of the Cofmpany are segregated based an the available
irfarmaticn,




PREMIER FERRO ALLOYS & SECURITIES LIMITED

CIN: L27310WB1977PLC031117

Notes to the Consolidated financial statements for the year ended 315t March ' 2017

LM P SHARE CAFITAL
Atthirized Shares

F000.0000 [ Y. 7000000 ) Equity Shares of Re.10/ - sach
Issued, Subscritved and fully paid-up

1559 [ Y, 1105504 ) Equity Shares of Re10/-
each fully paid up

ap Reconciliatiom of shares outstanding at the beginning and st the end of the reporiing period

As at

F1.03.2017

R,

(8 DL D

1,00,55,960

1,140,355 960

As at 31032006

R,

000,000

L1 S5,360

1,10.55,860

b| The Rights and Preferenices sttached bo the shares
et

As at 31052017 As at 31032004
Equity Shares
ey, Value [Rs.) Mo Value [Ra)
A b Beginning of the penod 11,005,596 1,10,35,960 | 1,40.55,960 11055 8pd0
ssued / Bought Back durtng the perind E
At e end of the preriod 11,065,596 110,535,560 | 1,10,55,960 111535960

The Compary hag only ene class of equity shases having a par value of Ro.10/ < per share. Each holder of equity shane s entitled o
uhie vete per snare. Dividend if any proposed by the Board of Directars is sulsect to approval of the share holders [n the Enauing

ALK In the event of liquidation of the company , the holders

of equity sharcs will be entitled to recetve any of the remaining

assots of the company after distribution of all preferential amownts in proportion fo the no. of equity shares held by the share

hinldars

¢l Details of shareholders halding more than 5% shares in the company

3103207 .05, 2016
Bl N, Name of Shareholders —
Mool Shares % hn'l.dlng Shares b holding
| Mamaskar Fashion Private Limited TE.000 f.78 75,00 6.7B
1 Saninsh Coenka 74,700 6.7
3 Suresh Goenka - . 63, 20K 37l




PREMIER FERRO ALLOYS & SECURITIES LIMITED
CIM: LIFS10WEIW FPLOO3I 117

Motes o the consolidated financial statements for the vear ended 31s8 March ' 2017

Asat As at
FarpmnT A.03.2Mn%
Hs Bs.
151 BELERVEL AND SURMLUS
0, Cagengl Reserve
||l-l"|trllpﬂ:u!flt-.nl{m AT5AR GG LR e T
Adiditiae sharing the vmar =
Uiy Bakihas AT5AL TR 52
b Speial Reserve
[Einder Saction 4% of Beceree Bank ol ladis Aot 2004 ]
Nuisnce an par pres kous vear inaseiad dlawmen b e ] TAPLNS
Additine diin ng ke veir G, TR T 4
Clnsing Falance LTI 1 EERETH
& Surphusy
fialinee o per previcue year IBAAGE! Sldtement 2000509 LFATAY
Wet Prafit for curreni year LT N2 (B NLER )
Inceme Linder 05 3ANE A0S -
AT Credit Jor aarfur yoar 1.1 RIS
N ADTEY IR
Létwm - Trandér i Spedial Beserve
|iancker sae tio 4530 nd Baserve Bank ol [ndia Ao 15934 a1 B .
q.%ffﬂ-’ ALLED
Tital [uvtrecy Linalil F.TICAR!
T ———
103 LOMC-TERM BOHROWINGE
Linsecured Loans
L ireem Readly Corpaiiaic [N ORI ]
A Serappadd by Wy of pledgs of mosalkde preqesty paned by (lsd Pty
= 0L, (LML R
P B — 1
104 DITERATD TAN LLADILITIES (NET)
Taw impagt dup oo difewse betwon o, depreciation and boek depreciallion = Deieened Tax
Ligtelity Creatrd
Dpenisg Balanc bt I LT
kil For dha Vaar (7.2 inl
Chaning Ral sxw - i Y
205 LOMGTERM FROVISTONS
Provasiion: [or O rstihy .55 ]
Prctmices Inr Laawe 121 il i
BT .83
—
2004 = BIORT-TTRM BORELOWIRNGS
Upsecured Lusns Hepayabis op Cremand
Friem Bank LG S T B0 L
1} Sevrnrect by vy o Bt o] FO of fhicd. pasty
[rom cther tham relatgd partiag
Feee= Dhher Pestive  Bodies Carporane Lrfuiling
#] Swrured by way nf piedze nf movalde propety swnad by thind pacty
Ursecured Laans Repavable on Demand
T stbied than ielated partin
+ Lewars troim Body Corpomise 25854, Tdh 157,282
FEE R 11.21,57.250
107 - DTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES
intumme corrued & due an borrreings XLoE T 54,000, jse
I et ok ] L i o o baremerings a7, M LB L
Chsiamlig Liabiliies ior Expersss R B 1872 24
Cavivesd S50 papakle i
St i sbnery sluem 2,10, 58 2ax Sl
3RO R
2 SHORT-TEEN PROVISHINS
Preretsbon foor Cromiiny 358 Full
P mion for Laavs [ L] =i
Conttrgeni Provislon for Sland e Asssis IBELALS iy o T
Parrvimiess: fon Tawatkon TER0E0
B,




PREMIER FERRO ALLOYS & SECURITIES LIMITED
CIN: L27310WB1977PLCD31117

Notes to the consolidated financial staternents for the year ended 315t March ' 2017

118 Tangible Asscts

Matidiid ki s

Farticwlars Lamd Computer Total
Caruzs Tiloch,
A Tet Apiil 2015 15,858,803 Bh.44 1642243
Aclditions . -
[hapsigaks & -
Uehar A djustmenis - -
At Flat March 3006 15.55,809 BA A4 15.43,243
Al ik eis N e w350 o, L, s
Duaposats

- Baliss = -
Crtber M justmait =, = .

nE X138 March * 2007 18,17.841 15157 WAT Al
Drepreclation
At st Spril A0S - Ry 0 Bu?
Change far the year . - :
Chaposals . -
AL 3lst March 2016 - Yo 87 WL RNT
Lhange for the yvar - 29751 14,751
CHaposals % -
{AL Fst Masch * 3007 : AR FTT ]
I
et Block
(AL 251 March 2006 15,55 8013 A543 16,013 3436
Ak Flal March " 27 18,17 841 61,752 1379363
|
-

&

a7

iy
s _\_E"':I' Ao



FREMIER FERRO ALLOYS & SECURITIES LIMITED

CIN: L27310WB1977PLC031117

Nates to the consolidated financial statements for the year ended 31st March * 2017

Lad: NON CURRENT INVESTMENTS

| Face Asaf FL033m7 Asoar B0 WG |
| HName of Sorlpis Yalue ['Tiptal Mo ol Tutsl Na, of i
| Bid | Shages Valwe [Fa) Shases | Valug (s} |
I I
Mn-Trade Investmnerts [Valued at cosi unless siabed cihrrwise]

Unquoted Equity Insirumanis

FPary Ernamps Coemed Limnited 10 900731 731473 00 871473
Ramehila Enterprises Private Limised i [i} LML AR SR TTO 480,650 | A5 1R
Emarmd Capdial Markets Limibed 10 110,000 nas 11000 | bl

o 1gs -
EPL Securitles Limdied 1 5000 1= 51 a1z
Csraceful Coosultancy Private Limdted. 140 - - S00a 5005
Sneha Abasan Private Limided 10 £ B2.2E 8,201 A5
Sneha Milkstan Prvane Limiwesl 15 31000 11077 KK 310,77
CRI Limited 10 = " 1,009,000 | 10,332,573
Ernamiil Tiotoeh Lisnised 13 2,340,000 159, 50,060 L0080 | 1550
|
Ernairai Mitural Resouncus Limited. 10 B3 300 12,45 (K} A3.20 | 12 MK
|
wWidkot Trades Mrivale Limdigd 16 AR A3 B3.97 85 A3, AL
Agpregale Yaloe of Non-Trade Unguoted Investmenls A, 1461 3,34,96, 08
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